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PRESIDENT VICE PRLSIDENT 

David Panagopoulos Dale Edwick 

NAME ATTENDED APOLOGIES POSSIBLE 

David Panagopoulos 6 0 6 
Dale Edwick 5 1 6 
Beau Wardman 6 0 6 
Rhett Hollick 5 1 6 
Kendell Ball 6 0 6 
Chris O'Connor 6 0 6 
Greg Rolfe 6 0 6 
Steven Gaensler 4 2 6 
Paul Pitchers 5 1 6 
James Gi m blett* 0 6 6 
David ON e ill** 2 0 2 
Scott McPhee** 2 0 2 

*James  was on leave in 2009 with work and travel commitments. 
**Dav id and Scott were involved in two initial meetings during the transition period. 
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Darryl Chatt 
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Bob Davis 

John Marrapodi 
Rick Payne 
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I was at a loss as to what to write in this years report, as 
last year I basically thanked everyone bar my parents 
(sorry Mum and Dad!) and effectively reiterated 
everything said elsewhere in the Year Book. 

I thought I would take a different tack this year and talk 
about being on the Committee and raise the question 
* What does the future hold for our Association? 

Last year we called for committee nominations and 
received 2 nominations. In all the time I can recall, 
this is the worst response we have ever had. This 
meant that there was no need for elections and both 
Paul Pitchers and James Gimblett were added to the 

committee. With Gimblett being injured, he chose to travel, leaving us with one new 

member, Pitch, who did a fantastic job. 

I pose the question to the general membership - why were there no other nominations? 
Is it because it was felt that everything was going well and there didn't need to be a 
change (despite 4 committee members hanging up their pens, after many years of 
dedicated committee service) or was it the usual thought, someone else will do it? 
Regardless of the reason, the fact is that the existing committee won't be around 
forever and I put the question to you the members - where is the next Kendell Ball or 
Beau Wardman going to come from? Who from our current membership is going to 
be prepared to give up the time and put in the effort to do the mountain of work that is 

involved to do their respective jobs? 

I always find it interesting when people are prepared to point out what they perceive 
are flaws in the way things are run or organised but are not prepared to get their 
hands dirty and give up THEIR personal time to change things. When the time comes 
again, and the question is asked - will you volunteer your time and effort to keep this 
association operating as one of the best of its kind in Australia? 

So I ask again - what does the future hold for our Association? Only you, the members, 
can decide that. A lot of work over many years has gone into making this Association 
what it is today and I look forward to seeing the new wave of committee members 
coming through. So when nominations are asked for in coming years, makes sure you 

are prepared to put back as much as you have taken out. 

I would like to personally thank every single Committee member this year. Not only did 
they work hard for the members this year, they also worked hard for future members 
and committee members. They did this by reviewing and editing existing committee 
documents and creating new ones, all which will assist with making sure nothing is 

missed during a season. If you think being a Committee member is easy, then maybe 
take a little time to read through some of these documents and have a look at just how 
much work goes into each function you attend and each trophy you see presented. 

I also need to make mention of one of our coaching staff and social members in Bruce 
Wheatland. At the start of the year, Bruce volunteered to cook any BBQs we wanted 
to have at training and run the bar, and generally do anything else we asked (and 
sometimes didn't ask of him). Thanks for your efforts Bruce - it is people like you who 
make it such a great association to be a part of and lead. 

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank David O'Neill (Davo) & Scott McPhee 
(Rowdy). This is the first Year Book in many years that has not had their fingerprints all 
over it and I thank you both for the last 5 year books you produced and the effort that 
was put in to make them the quality publications they were. 

It's been a busy year Association-wise and here is a list of some of the things we 
have done and been involved in: Spina bifida association; Breast cancer foundation; 
new WANFLUA jackets; Princess Margaret Hospital; Umpire of the Rounds; Green 
shirt reward; revising committee handbook; creating functions/events handbook & 
certificate handbook; Life membership criteria review; Pays & conditions renegotiation; 
Camp; 20/20 day, Derby Day (footy); Functions and many other various activities. 

Thanks to Sincs, Hargs, Lee and all at WAFC Umpiring Department. We have had 
yet another cohesive and successful year and our relationship seems to be getting 
stronger. With the new Pays & Conditions negotiated late in 2009, the WANFLUA 
T. embers are once again in a very strong position. 

..;ongratulations to all the Grand Final umpires and for those who did not achieve what 
set out to this year - use the off season to reevaluate / reassess and make the 

hnges necessary to get you there next year. 

Jnfortunately in July this year we lost a true legend of our Association, John McKay. 
iohn was someone who epitomised what it meant to be a Life Member of the WAN FLUA 
nd both he and his ice cream will be sorely missed on our preseason camps and at 

our functions. As an Association, we are thankful that we were able to acknowledge 
his contribution to the WANFLUA whilst he was still with us. If all of our members can 
take a little bit out of what John gave to the Association and give even a tiny bit back, 
we will have the greatest association in Australia. 

On a final note, I have made a decision to retire from umpiring effective at the 
commencement of 2010. As such,. I will also be stepping down from the role of 
President of the WAN FLUA. 



I would like to take this opportunity to thank all my coaches - without the knowledge 
and the lessons I learnt from them, I would never have had the career I did. Along with 
them, those at WAFC headquaters - we may not always have seen eye to eye but I 
believe between us all we have made some great strides forward and we will all leave 
things in a better way than we started. 

Thank you to all the Committee members I served with, whether it was as a Committee 
member or an Executive role. The enthusiasm and dedication that you all showed in 
serving on the Committee was fantastic and it made serving on Committees with you 
a very rewarding experience and a great part of my overall time. 

Thanks to my family, Dad in particular who I hope is looking down with pride at the 
person he helped me become. They gave their time to help me get to where I got to. 

Taking on the Secretary role for the first time in 
2009, the transition was smooth due to the terrific 
support provided by David Panagopoulos (WAN FLUA 
President), David O'Neill (Immediate Past Secretary) 
and the entire Association Committee. 

One of my aims in 2009 was to enhance the 
professionalism within the Association, including the 
active marketing and support of the past and present 
members. We have created a business directory in 
which we invited all current and former members of the 
WAN FLUA to forward their business contact details to 
he placed in the WANFLUA Business Directory which 
will be rolled out in early 2010. 

Thanks to my gorgeous wife, for allowing me the freedom to give so much of my time 
and energy to all things umpiring. Now the time (some of it) is yours, we can go away 
and do everything you've always wanted to. 

Last and far from least, thanks to my mates. All those I ran with regardless of which 
discipline. It was you blokes (and girls) who made umpiring the enjoyable part of my 
life that it was. In particular, two blokes who saw me through, we started at around the 
same time and now I have finished before them (probably for the first time ever) Gavy 
and Hendo, thanks boys. 

In closing a final word to the wise or not so wise, Take out of umpiring as much as you 
can but don't leave without putting back in as much as you can. 

David Panagopoulos (aka Uncle Pana) 
President 

in the new year, the WAFL umpires will be in new training gear with great work done 
behind the scenes - Australia National Removals Group have agreed to a two year 
sponsorship deal. This partnership will ensure both terrific exposure for the company 
in an elite state wide competition, but also provide running umpires with a new 
streamlined uniform for training and match day. 

We also rolled out WANFLUA match day casual jackets, which were made available 
.0 running and past members of the Association. These can still be purchased from 
ihe association and can be embroided with either Life Member, PUMP or Hall of 
.:ameUmpire to those past running Association members. This initiative has given all 
umpires an identity on match day and has further enhanced our professional approach 
in 2009. 

:lie WANFLUA has implemented an email contact list and also produced a couple 
4 updates which have been forwarded to members throughout the year to keep all 

members up to date with the goings on of the Association. Along with this new form of 
ammunication the WAFLUA also has a Facebook page, which is one of the fastest 

growing communication mediums world wide and assists members to find out about 
upcoming events, read articles about members and view function photos. 

To the entire Committee, I would like to thank you for your time and support in what 
was a eventful and busy 2009. It was a year in which the Association moved forward 
and has drastically improved for the benefit of all its members. I look forward to an 
exciting 2010 an promises to be a fantastic year on and off the field. 

Beau Wardman 
Secretary 



The 2009 year was a solid one for the association 
from a financial point of view. We returned to an 
operating surplus ($2,656) after a challenging 2008 
year. 
We continued with our policy of subsidising junior 
umpires by offering them an $80 reduction in 
their subscriptions, however an increase in full 
subscriptions to $230 allowed us to increase our 
collection from 2008 by 15.5%. 
A big positive for the Association during the year 
was the continued resurgence of The Peter Repper 
Bar. Sales were doubled for the year, up to $12,873, 
leading to a profit for the association of $2,988. The 
increased activity can be attributed to many factors, 

including new functions (Singstar and 20/20 cricket), a bigger turnout to existing 
functions (especially Hall of Fame and WANFLUA Derby) and the wonderful ongoing 
efforts of Gregory Rolfe who manned the bar on most occasions during the year and 
ensured it was open on most training nights. Some bets by senior umpires (mostly 
involving the kangaroos) also led to more money than usual being handed over the 

bar. 
The introduction of a WAN FLUA jacket was an extra source of income for the year 
and while the profit was small ($357) it was another service which the Association has 
successfully introduced. 
Panel Night and Presentation Night were well catered for this year and indeed all 
functions under the tight stewardship of Kendall Ball were run very well. The marquee 
event of the Grand Final Dinner Dance was the only event to run at a loss - our 
subsidising policy which has been in place for a few years ensuring a great night for 

all at an affordable price. 
The other revenue and expenditure items for the year were largely in line with previous 
years and can be seen in our Financial Statements, which have again been audited by 
Mark Power. I would like to acknowledge once again the ongoing time given by Mark 
in being the Association's auditor which is much appreciated. 
I would like to thank the committee for their assistance during the year and in particular 
the support of our Secretary Beau Wardman and President David Panagopoulos who's 
presence will be sorely missed next year and must be congratulated for his time as 
President of our Association. 
The year ahead should be another one of consolidation for the association. Sponsorship 
of our training uniform organised by David and Beau will hopefully provide the 
association with more financial flexibility. The outlook for the Association is stable and 
positive and best of luck to those involved again next year. 

Rhett Hollick 
Treasurer 

This has been my 4th year as Social Secretary for the 
WANFLUA and I must admit, it has been one of my 
most enjoyable. We had a busy Social Calendar for 
2009 with our first function kicking off in February with 
the 'Umpires Cricket Day'. The WAN FLUA Secretary 
Beau Wardman was the organiser of the function 
and did a terrific job. EJ Oval was the setting for the 
day and as the umpires took to the field to bat the 
spectators enjoyed nicely chilled drinks served at our 
bar and commentary from Beau and the boys. 

Panel and Presentation Nights were both held in the 
Polly Farmer Room at Subiaco Oval - the home of 
WA Football. The attendance at both of these nights 

was outstanding with 121 attending Panel Night and 130 attending Presentation Night. 
It was great to see some of our Life Members come along and present the prestigious 
awards given out on the night. 

larry's Night was the next function on the calendar and a big thank you to J0 Smith and 
May Jardine for the fantastic meal they put on for all the umpires and their partners. 
The WAN FLUA cannot thank you enough for your support and help each and every 
year with making Harry's Night continue to be one of our best traditions. Harry's Night 
was a very special night this year as we introduced our 2009 trainers to the group but 
we also recognised John McKay for his contribution, dedication and success with the 
VVANFLUA, by naming the life member's trophy in his honour. It was wonderful to be 
able to have John and his wife Georgie at the function as he thanked the association 
and its members for allowing him to have a fantastic career in umpiring. John was a 
great man and member of this Association, and will be greatly missed by all. 

In June, the Hall of Fame evening was our most successful with 145 people in 
attendance for the induction of Ron Buckey, George Pampacos and Cos Martino. 
With family and friends in the room to help celebrate their achievements, George and 
Cos reminisced on remarkable careers. Joan Buckey was also there to accept Ron's 
award and share his special umpiring stories with guests, The DVD presentations 
from Craig O'Donoghue were excellent, the Walk of Fame opened the night and it 
was fantastic to have so many Hall of Fame inductees there to help celebrate with 
Joan, George, Cos and their families. This function continues to grow as previous 
attendance numbers have been around 90-100, so I look forward to seeing many of 
you at the future Hall of Fame dinners. 

This year the committee decided to put on a purely social function, so we put on the 
'WAFL Umpires Sing Star' night. Paul Pitchers was the organiser of the night and did a 
magnificent job in setting up the competition. People dressed up to impress the judges 
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and although numbers weren't as high as anticipated, the people who did attend had a 
fantastic time. Once the competition was over, anyone could give their voices a go on 
the mic and they did!! This function will be put on again in 2010 and we hope to see 
many more members come along as it's a great opportunity to un-wind after a game 

and have a drink with fellow umpires. 

The Dinner Dance was next on the social calendar and was held at the Hyatt Regency 
Hotel in Perth. Once again we had great support from our members and everyone 
celebrated the end to the 2009 season. The band Ruby Tuesday' entertained guests 
throughout the entire evening from pre-dinner drinks to the last dance. Beau Wardman 
was the MC for the evening and with the help of Craig O'Donoghue, kicked off the 
night with an interesting dance entrance. Overall it was a great way to bring Season 

2009 to a formal close. 

Last year Alan Zanich organised a Derby' football match amongst the umps and 
approached the Committee to ensure this became an annual event on the social 
calendar. Alan did an outstanding job in planning and organising this event. The 
amount of time and work he put into it was truly amazing. People don't realise the 
time and work that goes into organising events like this and for Alan, who is not on 
the Committee, to give up his free time is greatly appreciated. It was a fun-filled day 
with a wine & cheese tent set up for the ladies to enjoy whilst watching the Fieldies/ 
Goalies vs. Boundaries. It was great to see members bring along family and friends to 
support the day and we hope to get a bigger crowd next year to see if the boundaries 

can make it three in a row. 

So as you can see, it was a very busy year for our members and it was great to see 
many of you bring your partners along to the events. This year we set up Social 
Membership' for coaches, past umpires and partners to encourage greater involvement 
at the functions. This has been something that had dwindled off over the years but we 
had 20 people sign up this year and will hopefully see even more sign up in 2010. 

There were many new things that we tried in 2009: functions, membership, green shirt 
initiative and the re-introduction of ASB Marketing Umpire of the Round. This award is 
given out three times a year to an umpire who has stood out amongst the group from 

Rounds 1 - 7, 8 - 14 and 15 - 23. The recipients are nominated by their peers and 
they were announced at EJ after training on the Thursday. The Association took this as 
an opportunity to have guys stay back after training and socialise with one another so 
we put on a BBQ for our members. A big thank you goes out to Bruce Wheatland for 
organising hamburgers and sausage sizzles throughout the year, this was a massive 
help to the committee who were out on the track. We also had 'Betty's Spaghetti Night' 
which was held on the Thursday leading up to the Semi-Finals for the announcement 
of umpire of the round. Betty and Alan Mirabella cooked up spaghetti bolognaise for 
the entire running group and you can imagine just how much food there has to be with 

100 hungry umps after a run!! Thank you to Betty and Alan for putting together this 
night, I look forward to having some more of Betty's Spaghetti in 2010. 

would not be able to finish this report without thanking the people who contributed to 
iganising and running the functions. To the committee: Pana, Beau, Dale, Rhett, CY, 

-)lie, Pitcho, Goose and Gimblett thank you for everything it has been great working 
vith you all this year. To Craig O'Donoghue I seriously don't think I can thank you 
nough, the time and effort you put into the DVD presentations and being the MC for 
.nel and Presentation night is amazing. To the new Mrs. Kristie Rolfe thank you so 

nich for helping out with your new hubby behind the bar, the help and support you 
ve given is greatly appreciated. To the coaches, thank you for your support of the 
nimittee, we sometimes have to get off the track early or request a game close to 
on a weekend of a function and we thank you for working with us to help make our 

a bit easier. And lastly to my family without them I really would not be able to 
Y out this role. To allow me to focus on my game, they are always there to help set 

We functions or pick up equipment, make invitations and basically listen to me go 
and on about what I have to get done so thank you for being there for me. 

sh everyone the very best in 2010 and look forward to catching up with you all at 
runctions. 

• :dell Ball 
:w3l Secretary 
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I would like to commence by acknowledging the 
outstanding efforts from all of the WANFLUA 
Committee. The dedication and personal time 
sacrificed by the Committee members plays a 
leading role in ensuring a professional and enjoyable 
environment is maintain for every umpire regardless 
of their discipline or level of experience. 

have some 20 individualcoach's covering our three disciplines, and via Darryl's 
n(..Jership we are providing one of the best coaching environments outside of the AFL. 

iroughout the course of the season, WAFC Umpiring relies upon support that we 
io very grateful to receive and we thank everyone concerned. I would like to make 
ecial mention of Craig O'Donoghue and in doing so we sincerely thank him for his 
osational efforts in assisting with our weekly WAFL Footy Budget articles. 

~,4vlbu 
f, 

To the WANFLUA President, David Panagopoulos 
and the hard working management cOmmittee we 
sincerely thank you all for your time and expertise. 
The strength and ongoing healthy growth of umpiring 
at the WAFL level remains proportional to the key 
leadership provided by our WANFLUA Committee. I 

take this opportunity to encourage every umpire to appreciate the crucial role the 
WAN FLUA plays and the importance of unity to our WAFL Umpire Team. 

Over the past 4 year period the WANFLUA and WAFC Umpiring have established 
a responsible and trustworthy partnership that has provided excellent results for all 
umpires, we look forward to securing greater outcomes in season 2010 and beyond. 

To every WAFL Field, Boundary and Goal Umpire I congratulate you all on what was 
an outstanding year given our week to week performance outcomes. The individual 
preparation and match day presentation highlighted the level of true professionalism 
that has now developed within our collective WAFL Team. A true highlight of the year 
was seeing a number of young developing umpires gain consistency and progression 
via the support, guidance and mentorship from senior umpires. The umpiring team 
work within each discipline is a credit to you all. 

There were numerous milestones in 2009 and as you can appreciate the list is too long 
to mention individually. These achievements are all acknowledged within the Yearbook 
and we take tremendous satisfaction in congratulating each and every umpire on their 

personal achievement. 

To Rob Suriano, Darryl Chatt and our trainer team we greatly appreciate the time 
you have committed all year, this area is just so important to our business and 
having quality people like yourselves involved has played a key role in our excellent 

performance outcomes. 

The WAFL Umpire Coaching Team has continued to set the standard and their 
efforts throughout season 2009 have been outstanding. The dedication, expertise 
and professionally driven attitude of this coaching team are magnificent. We now 

<;on 2009 represented a significant turning point given the future directions of 
iHplrIng in the state of Western Australia. The implementation of a central management 
wcture, strategically designed to identify and develop talented umpires via a 

'oftinated coaching pathway has provided the all important linkage across game 
kets. In time this will deliver quality growth outcomes across all three disciplines 

VVAFL, whilst maximising the opportunity for all young aspiring umpires to progress 
:rdingly. 

behalf of the WAFC Umpiring team, being Lee Pleydell, Darryl Sinclair, Paul 
:hers, Glenn Omodei and Tim Priest, I take this opportunity to sincerely thank 
yone involved within our WAFL Umpiring team for the support and dedication 

"ded throughout season 2009. We look forward to again working alongside you all 
ike season 2010 another great year. 

Hargrave 
il Manager WAFC 
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At the commencement of the 2009 season, after a 
restructure of WAFC Umpiring into market sectors, 
the role of the State Umpire Coach was changed to 

focus on high performance. 

Primarily the role of the position is to coach 100 
WAFL umpires (including 15 AFL Umpires), manage 
16 Match Day Coaches, and oversee the Medical & 
Trainers department and Fitness Coaches. 

The High Performance position sits under the 
structure of the WAFC Umpiring and reports directly to 
the General Manager of Umpiring. However, the role 
does liaise closely with the WAFL Football Operations 

Manager. This position attends weekly WAFL meetings and meets with the WAFL 

football managers monthly. 

The new structure ensures that the High Performance Coach is able to work closely 
with other WAFC Umpiring staff to ensure a consistent approach to coaching is 
implemented across the various market sectors, and that best practice coaching 

principles are adopted state wide. 

Some highlights of Season 2009 were as follows: 

• The further development of the three umpire system for WAFL Boundary 

Umpires; 
• 	The implementation of four boundary umpires during the WAFL League Finals 

series; 
• 	The introduction of a three umpire system for field umpires in one WAFL Colts 

game each week; 
• The WAFL Umpiring Academy was reintroduced in 2008 and continues to fast 

track umpires with potential through talent pathway; 
• 	Conducted three Professional Coaching Development seminars; 

• 	Revised Coaching Manual and circulated to umpire coaches throughout WA 

• 	Updated the WAFL Umpires Procedure and policy manual; 

• 	Introduced information technology strategies to enhance feedback to umpires; 

• 	FootyWeb updated to include every umpire who is contracted to the WAFL 

Team; 
• 	The selection of three WA umpires onto the AFL List; and 

• 	The selection of two female goal umpires in a WAFL League game. 

Some further detail on other aspects of Season 2009 are as follows: 

Training Facilities 

I raining is conducted twice per week at the EJ oval based in South Perth; 
Coaching is conducted weekly and umpires are provided with USB thumbdrives 
N anhance their performance. Laptops are used for one-on-one coaching; and 
Loal Umpiring coaching sessions are conducted in the Scout Hall and the 
Ho indary Umpires are coached in an area open to public access. 

.Iation to the training facilities, the following are some identified areas of 
rvernent that will require attention going forward: 

he building cannot cope with heavy rains and the rooms are often flooded; 
he oval surface is uneven, however the condition of the oval has improved; 

urd 

ire ground is a free range reserve and regularly dogs interfere with umpires who 
running on the oval. 

WAR.. Talent Academy 

Umpires were accepted into the Academy and are coached weekly by the 
dent Academy Coach; 

hose umpires officiate in the WAFL Colts competition and also umpire with the 
arnmunity Football League; and 
tu.rr academy umpires officiated in the WAFL Reserves competition and two 
nl)ires umpired the WAFL Colts Preliminary Final. 

Umpire Trainers 

• 	Ire trainers provide a service twice per week and on match days; and 
he trainers provide massage and rehabilitation to the umpires to ensure umpires 

- ire prepared on match days. 

Accreditation 

1 Field umpires participated in the Level 3 program conducted by Jim Cail from 
he AFL; and 	 - 

(:oal and Boundary umpires were accredited at the WAFL by senior coaching 
ta1f. 

WAFL Field Umpires 

-- 	I he standard of umpiring was a highlight in 2009 in particular the finals series; 
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• 	Umpires access vision of their games and can self assess performances; 

• 	13 umpires were inducted into the WAFL Academy and these umpires officiated 
in CFL, WAFL Colts and Reserves football throughout the session; 

• 	This season the three umpire system was introduced to Colts competition to 
enhance the talent umpire career path; 

• 	With the introduction of the three umpire system in Colts, it prepares umpires for 
Reserves and League matches. It also allows umpires to umpire in a consistent 
manner as they can position themselves to adjudicate on the new Laws of the 
game (e.g: hands in the back, ruck contests and scrimmages, etc); and 

• 

	

	The Academy received special tuition from the Academy Coach and the High 
Performance State Umpires Coach. 

WAFL Boundary Umpires 

• 	32 Umpires officiated in the WAFL Competition including nine debutants; 

• 	This year, due to age of the boundary teamm several skills sessions were 
conducted so that the umpire's development could be fast-tracked; 

• 	Boundary umpires train twice per week and attend team building sessions with 

the goal and field umpires; 

• 	During the final series four umpires were used in the league finals so that these 
umpires could be assessed under the same competencies prior to being accepted 

on the AFL list; and 

• 	It is expected that several of the younger umpires will remain boundary umpiring 

in 2010. 

Goal Umpires 

FL tare Direction 

It i .,  rucial that we continue to identify and develop talent to enhance the pathway of 
unipires. Three umpires in the Colts competition will assist in this process and have 
If ir ii prepared for Reserves and League football. 

paramount that we continue to develop the facility at EJ so that umpires can be 
tied in a learning environment (e.g: coaches rooms for DVD's, rehabilitation and 
facilities and an acceptable running surface). 

.knowledged that the WAFL clubs promote umpiring milestones, however this 
to be continued. The WANFLUA provide fellowship to the umpires and the 

C needs to work in partnership so the fellowship remains strong. 

d to continue to promote the umpiring talent pathway, umpire coaching pathway 
..tnsure the umpire industry is appropriately marketed. 

* 	* 	* 

Pt like to finally take this opportunity to thank the 130 WANFLUA members 
ntnbuted during to the 2009 season. To our Umpires, Match Day Coaches, 

arid Trainer staff thank you for your dedication and professionalism you have 
strated throughout the season and I look forward to 2010 with excitement. 

nclair 
erformaiice Coach 

26 Umpires officiated in the WAFL Competition including one debutant; 

• 	Several skills sessions were conducted including video and theory sessions; 

• 	Goal umpires train twice per week and attend team building sessions with the 

boundary and field umpires; and 

• 	It is expected that only one goal umpire will not umpire in 2010. 

flI'fliU9 

WAFL v SAN FL State Game 
In May this year WA played SA at Medibank Stadium. The WAFL Field, Boundary and 
Goal Umpires represented the competition and performed well. 

 

W 1 flEp 

4 
AFL National Women's Championships 
The National Championships were conducted in Perth and the High Performance 	I 
Coach and other WAFL Match Day Coaches coached the umpires throughout the 

championships. 
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FIELD UMPIRES 	ENTRY YEAR YEARS END 2008 2009 WAFL AFL TOTAL 

J DALGLEISH 2003 7 73 22 87* 8 95* 

LFARMER 1997 13 185 10 158** 37 195** 

CHENDRIE 1995 15 265 22 218 69 287 

RHOLLICK 2003 7 18 9 27 27 

TKEATING 2000 10 148 20 145 23 168 

M KELLEHER 2002 8 49 3 52 52 

J MANN 2004 6 22 5 27 27 

DMARGETTS 1998 12 203 21 102 122 224 

A MARTIN 2005 5 1 11 12 12 

S McPHEE 2004 6 39 24 63 63 

DMOON 2005 5 0 15 15 15 

C O'CONNOR 2005 5 18 12 30 30 

C O'DONOGHUE 2002 8 10 9 19 19 

0 O'NEILL 2004 6 33 17 50 50 

JORR 2003 7 68 14 82 82 

DPANAGOPOULOS 1996 14 152 24 176 176 

S PARRY 2002 8 125 13 138 138 

C PATTINSON 2004 6 42 20 62 62 

P PITCHERS 1999 11 27 17 44 44 

GROLFE 2002 8 3 0 3 3 

RSHELTON 2006 4 0 12 12 12 

GSTATHAM 1995 15 240 25 265 265 

B WARDMAN 2006 4 0 13 13 13 

Note: 
* game in NSW/ACT 

**l game  in vFL 

Congratulations to David Moon, Ryan Shelton and Beau Wardman who made their 
WAFL league field umpiring debut in season 2009, and to Jeff Dalgleish who made his 

debut at AFL level. 

David Moon 
	

Ryan Shelton  

i:. again, 2009 was a year of opportunity. The 
lying door was in full swing with some notable 
if  11.lres at the end of 2008 and a total of nine new 

added to the panel which brought the number of 
dary umpires to 32. 

SO many new umpires joining the group, my 
focus was to concentrate on having as many 
sessions as possible so we could fast-track 

development. Those umpires who took up the 
nge were rewarded for their efforts and I believe 
in now look forward to consistent performances 
egular basis. 

the most pleasing aspects as far as I was concerned was how they appearud 
illy enjoy each others company, both at training and on game day. This is a 
iidous indication to me that boundary umpiring is in good shape for 2010 and 
id. And while I'm discussing the youth policy, I must acknowledge the wonderful 
utment and professionalism of Greg Smith who just keeps on smashing all 
ds on his way to umpiring 400 senior games of football. You are truly a pleasure 
ch Greg. 

:/ear I attended two Community Football training sessions at Hamer Park and 
.:fed skills sessions, before speaking to the group about the pathway to the 

es during the season, boundary umpires' numbers were down. Warren Beckwith 
f great assistance in these times by coordinating between Community Football 
'yself so we could have enough boundary umpires to fill all appointments. Your 

..s were really appreciated - thank you. 

dratulations to Hugo Robinson and Jason Dick who joined the WAFL from 
rimunity Football this year and debuted in League football. I predict a very bright 
iC for both of these young men, 

ividual award winners for 2009 are: 

..O Collingridge - Ron Hall Medal - Best Pre-Season Boundary Umpire 

die Ward - Greg Sniith Medal - Most Improved Boundary Umpire 

it Dalgleish - John Devine Medal - Boundary Umpire of the Year 
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Congratulations to all those Grand Final Umpires on a job very well done. 	
F)ARY UMPIRES ENTRY YEAR YEARS END 2008 2009 WAFL AFL TOTAL 

LEAGUE: Brett Dalgleish, Richard Heptinstall, Haden Martin and Jace Collingridge. 	 < PINALL 	 1998 	9 	64 	0 	64 	64 
RESERVES: Ryan Kukura, Greg Smith and Brad Hunt. 	 .A IC K 	 2006 	4 	21 	23 	44 	44 
COLTS: Michael Washbourne, Adam Bastick and Brandon Simpson. 	 1 , OWN 	 2008 	2 	8 	19 	27 	27 

)LLINGRIDGE 	2007 	3 	17 	19 	36 	36 
Well done also to those umpires who fulfilled milestones and achieved any goals they 	. 	 GLEISH 	2005 	5 	48 	24 	72 	72 
may have set, 	 2008 	2 	0 	1 	1 	 1 

N )IG 	 2002 	8 	132 	24 	64 	92 	156 
Brett Dalgleish and Ryan Kukura were rewarded for some very good performances 	. 	 1 	 1995 	15 	253 	25 	75 	203 278 
in the first half of the season by being appointed to the WA vs SA State game at 	. 	 I'TINSTALL 	2006 	4 	61 	23 	71 	13 	84 
Medibank Stadium. 	 NT 	 2007 	3 	21 	23 	44 	44 

KL\.URA 	 2001 	9 	122 	24 	146 	146 
Jace Collingridge was invited to umpire at the U/18s carnival in Melbourne and 	 MAkI1N 	 2003 	7 	87 	23 	60 	50 	110 
acquitted himself very well. He is certainly an exciting prospect for the future. 	 NINSON 	2009 	1 	0 	4 	4 	 4 

2004 	6 	3 	15 	18 	18 
My thanks go to Steve Hargrave and Darryl Sinclair who have been very supportive of 	 . IIH 	 1994 	16 	331 	22 	194 159 	353 
me and have always been very positive towards the efforts of the boundary umpires. 	 .ANO 	 2000 	10 	61 	0 	61 	61 

..n ' HBOURNE 	2005 	5 	39 	24 	63 	63 
To Rob Suriano and Darryl Chatt - thank you for the professional manner in which 	 "\LEN 	 2008 	2 	2 	14 	16 	16 
you have gone about the business of keeping the umpires fit and healthy so they can 	 . 	 nCH 	 1999 	11 	176 	9 	108 87 	195 
umpire to the best of their ability. 	 I 

Thanks must go to Sean Fairfoul, Michael Pampacos and Warren Beckwith for not 	. 

only giving me a great deal of assistance but also for the many hours you spent 
in coaching the umpires. Without your efforts the season would not have been the 	If 	 .Julations to Hugo Robinson and Jason Dick who umpired their first WAFL 
success it was. 	 game and Richard Heptinstall who umpired his first AFL game during Season 

In closing, I put the challenge to all boundary umpires that no matter what you achieved 	I 
in 2009 set yourself to be a better and more consistent umpire in 2010 Have an 
enjoyable break and I look forward to seeing you again next year ,  

Geoff O'Neill 
Boundary Umpires' Coach 	 . 	 .. 

I 
Hugo Robinson 	Jon Dick 	Richard Heptinstall 

10 
1~~ 
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Well done to the 26 umpires who represented the 
WAFL Goal Umpire Panel in Season 2009. Once 
again, you serviced the three grades of the WAFL 
competition in a very professional manner. Four of our 
umpires form the WA-based AFL goal umpire team 
and a further 10 umpires officiated in WAFL senior 

football in 2009. 

Success in goal umpiring at WAFL does not come easy 
or quickly. Four goal umpires were selected to WAFL 
senior finals in 2009 - Brett Rogers (90 games), Matt 
Laycock (70 games), John Stamatiou (59 games) and 
Dave Shawcross (300 games). Each of these umpires 
has shown years of leadership through dedication to 

umat in future seasons. 

mtulations to the three (3) Grand Final goal umpires teams for Season 2009: 
LEAGUE: Brett Rogers and Matt Laycock (Emg. John Stamatiou) 
RESERVES: Kendell Ball and Brody Payne (Emg. Johnno Laycock) 
COLTS: Jared Warren and Sam Hunter (Emg. Luke Edwards) 

were two new faces in WAFL senior football in 2009 - Brody Payne (9 games) 
utiren French (4 games). They have both had a look inside the door to see the 

I work required to remain at the senior level and to experience the rewards of 
member of that elite group. I am sure they will capitalise on this achievement, 

ntuating the necessary dedication and hard work to cement for themselves a 
nent position on the senior panel in season 2010. 

fitness, skill and knowledge development. 

Their approach to season 2009 demonstrated again the winning formula they follow to 
achieve their success. They take no short cuts. Each season begins in early November 
with off-season fitness maintenance, then nine weeks of preseason in January to March 
and finally 27 weeks of home and away games, leading to Grand Final weekend. Each 
of these umpires leads by example, demonstrating a commitment to personal fitness 
which far exceeds the benchmark, outstanding off-field leadership as they represent 
our team and consistent on-field performances every weekend at the highest level of 
professionalism with skill, polish of presentation, fitness, knowledge and accuracy. 

At the next level, we have a number of dedicated umpires on our panel who are 
striving to achieve the same level of success. But, it is only right that the road to 
success in WAFL football (or any field of endeavour) should be tough, making the goal 
all the more valuable. The skills of goal umpiring are not easily learned and it takes a 
number of seasons of focussed dedication and learning to be able to apply those skills 
consistently at the highest standard over the 24 weeks of home and away games and 
two weekends of lead up finals to finally gain appointment to a WAFL Grand Final. 

Well done to Brett Rogers who umpired his third WAFL senior Grand Final and to Matt 
Laycock who umpired his first WAFL senior Grand Final in Season 2009. 

In 2009, we adopted a new finals selection format for goal umpires. This was to 
add greater value and meaning to finals selection, to better reward those who had 
demonstrated the necessary level of commitment to fitness and training, and to better 
reward delivered on-field performances throughout the season that were consistently 
polished and skilful. Twelve (12) goal umpires only were selected to the finals panel 
and the nine grand final umpires were selected from them, based on performances 
during the two weekends of lead-up finals. The coaching staff expect to continue with 

(Iliamberlain returned to the goal umpire panel in the first half of season 2009 
,,,oral years absence to concentrate on his studies, and Ben Lester joined the 
Tpre panel after a successful season 2008 in Community A-grade football. 

already demonstrated notable dedication to developing his skills and fitness 
I.ild achieve high levels in seasons to come. Unfortunately, Mark is unable to 

with us beyond 2009. 

upires have indicated they will not return in season 2010. John Stamatiou 
Fe more time to his career and will reconsider his umpiring future at the 
(('ement of Season 2011. John umpired 59 WAFL senior games and his 
ion on and off the field will be missed. Marlyn Tompkins has been recruited 

Fl Fch Day Coaching team and will bring many years of field umpire experience 
umber of years WAFL goal umpire experience, including 10 senior games, 

!Fqhlights for season 2009 were goal umpiring award winners: 
loqers - Carter Medal - Goal Umpire of the Year 2009 

French - Smith Medal - Most Improved Goal Umpire 2009 
;rawcross - Rose Medal - Best Pre-Season Goal Umpire 2009 

Fhawcross umpired his first Interstate game, WA v SA at Leederville Oval on 
lv 2009. Dave also umpired his 300th senior game in the South Fremantle v 

u 2nd Semi Final on 5 September 2009. His career includes 106 AFL games, a 
her of AFL finals, two WAFL Grand Finals and one interstate game. 

Ii milestones in season 2009: Mike Spear 200 games; Dale Edwick 150 games; 
l.aycock and John Stamatiou 50 games. 

iry was made on 1 August 2009 when Claremont v Swan Districts played the first 
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WAFL senior game in which two lady goal umpires officiated. Well done to Kendell 
Ball and Lauren French. Lauren is the 3rd lady goal umpire to officiate in the history 
of WAFL senior football. 

My thanks to John Marrapodi, Robert Davis and Rick Payne, who formed our Goal 
Umpire Coaching panel in 2009. John is ourAFL coach who also provides considerable 
input at WAFL level as a Match Day and Training Day coach. Robert is tireless in his 
work and brings a wealth of experience and knowledge to our panel. Rick joined us 
in 2008 as a Match Day and Training Day coach, bringing his considerable teaching 
skills to assist in developing our young panel. 

But the game goes on and Season 2010 will present many opportunities for our young 
goal umpire panel and promises to be exciting and rewarding for us all. 

Cohn Shawcross 
Goal Umpires' Coach 

'L UMPIRES ENTRY YEAR YEARS END 2008 2009 WAFL AFL TOTAL 

2003 7 34 14 48 48 
:AVVSHAW 2005 5 3 17 20 20 
WlCK 1996 13 131 24 115 40 155 
LNCH 2006 4 0 4 4 4 
(:00K 2005 5 29 13 42 42 

LAi'COCK 2004 6 45 23 68 68 
NEI 2004 6 0 8 8 8 

OCK 2001 9 121 22 110 33 143 
17D Q 2003 7 65 24 83 6 89 
WCROSS 1993 17 276 24 197 103 300 

1999 11 180 21 130 71 201 
\MATIOU 2004 6 42 19 61 61 

iAS 2002 8 56 17 73 73 
IKINS 2006 4 10 5 15 15 

.•Hations to Brody Payne and Lauren French who made their league goal 
hut and Brett Rogers who umpired his first AFL g, - me in enson 2009. 

I 

Brody Payne 	Lauren French 
	

Brett Rogers 
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Rather than provide my usual report on the 'year in 
fitness", I have taken the opportunity to reflect on my 
past five years in the position and offer some insights 

into the future 

Although many of the faces were similar at the start 
of 2005 as they were at the end of 2009, I believe 
that there has been a major evolution in the group 

W 
dynamics over that time. Although some umpires may 
still see the physical aspect of training as a "chore" 
that "must" be completed to continue as an umpire, 

- 	 - 	there is a growing number of umpires who realise 
-' 	 that, if they are to be the best umpire that they can be 

and progress as far as possible, then physical fitness 

is a major requirement. As such, it has been pleasing to see an increase in number 
of umpires desiring to achieve a higher level of fitness. This may involve completing 
extra sessions and ensuring all aspects of their fitness (including recovery, nutrition, 
flexibility and strength) are adhered to. Over the years, I have observed an increasing 
number of umpires approach me for advice on how they can achieve a higher level of 

physical fitness. Hopefully some useful advice was forthcoming! 

Another pleasing aspect over the past five years was to observe an "ownership" of 
training by the umpiring group. At most training sessions during the last couple of 
seasons, I would be able to set the program and have confidence that it would be 
carried out without continuous monitoring. The professional attitude of the group was 
appreciated as this allowed me time to communicate with various umpires and coaches 
regarding fitness issues rather than "controlling" each training session. Furthermore, 
it was a welcome addition in 2009, that the WAFL umpiring department employed the 
services of Holly Shawcross and Mick Adams to assist with various aspects of the 
training program. I appreciated their assistance and knowledge during the course of 
the season and it further added to the evolving "professionalism" of this group. 

I stated in my 2005 Yearbook report that "it is sometimes a difficult task to coordinate 
the fitness training for such a large group while ensuring that all umpires trained at their 
optimal level." For the next couple of seasons, the sessions often involved different 

training regimes for the field, boundary and goal umpires as I attempted to match 
these individual requirements. However looking at this years' training, it appears that 
this has come full circle and a greater majority of the sessions were completed as 

one group. I believe that this has reflected the slight change in physical requirements 
within the group. For example; with three boundary umpires at WAFL league and four 
at AFL, boundary umpires now require a greater amount of speed and goal umpires 

are now expected to maintain a higher level of physical fitness and physique than what 
was previously expected. As the game continues to change, the physical demands of 
umpiring will also change and this will be reflected in your training programs. 

testing remained to be an important focus for physical training. While everyone 
I; the 4km time trial and there will always be numerous debates on what tests 

dJ be conducted, I noted with some interest the proposed changes for the AFL 
a; tests to be incorporated for the 2010 season and I presume that these will be 

through to the WAFL panel in due course. Although the data from GPS and 
ate devices is always useful to the fitness professional, I believe that, for the 
aable future, the umpire will still be required to possess an exceptionally high 

ci cardiovascular fitness. While short bursts of speed are critical in maintaining 
.ri, these "short bursts" are required to be completed numerous times during a 

of football, requiring a large "aerobic engine". The majority of your endurance 
will be established during your pre season, so I encourage you to maintain the 

and focus of this training phase. 

acute" injuries (those caused by a one-off impact or event) will continue to 
• ant remember too many umpires having to retire from chronic (overuse) 

during the past few years. Its great to see some of the longer serving umpires 
ne to train and run games even though they may not be at the level they once 
key point at the start of 2009 was that you are all individuals and you should 
Iirivally be self assessing you own level of physical fitness and deciding 
as an individual, require in terms of training loads, recovery etc.. The goal at 
ould no longer be to "smash" yours if at every training session, every week. 

L  o chronic overuse injuries and eventually retirement due to injury. While 
.irrently have the manpower to manage the training load of each individual 
niplore you to monitor your own training load and train "smart". This is not 
he slack (if you don't train hard you will be found out wither in testing or on 
) out train smart and realise when you, as an individual, should adjust your 

I{),-ld. 

1 will be a smooth transition to the new fitness staff. Although, many of you will 
see the back of me, the bad news is that I have provided Holly with all my 

programs so I'm sure many of the sessions that you thought may be gone will 
season 2010 and beyond. I wish you every success for your remaining days 

1 N  I pire and hope that you continue to practice a healthy lifestyle when you leave 
and are no longer "required" to complete regular training. In my professional 

in exercise physiologist, I note that 60% of the population is overweight and 
xercise at a level to maintain basic health. You are currently all well above the 
fitness level of the general population and some of you are truly in the elite 

oihly enjoyed my time with the group and will continue to watch the continuing 
unent of this group. 

(oach 
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CAPES MEDALLIST - FIELD UMPIRE 

Chris Pattinson 

Like many of his colleagues, Chris worked hard over the 
pre season meeting the fitness benchmarks and umpiring 
consistently throughout the scratch match phase of the pre- 
season.  

Chris was appointed to the Swan Districts v Subiaco League 
Pre-Season Grand Final and umpired consistently through out 
the hard fought contest. 

Chris is a worthy winner of the Capes Medal and we look forward 
to Chris umpiring for many years to come. 

HALL MEDALLIST 	BOUNDARY UMPIRE 

Jace Collingridge 

Coming from an athletics background 	Jace always keeps 
himself in terrific shape. 2009 was no exception. 

Because of his forward conditioning, Jace umpired at an 
extremely high standard in the pre-season, and set a high 
benchmark, which he maintained throughout the year. Jace 
subsequently was rewarded with his first League Grand Final. 

Jace is totally dedicated and has a fantastic work ethic. He has 
every opportunity to succeed at the next level. 

ROSE MEDALLIST - GOAL UMPIRE 

David Shawcross 

David was delisted from the AFL Panel at the end of 2008 and 
made a decision to commit to the WAFL Panel for at least a 
couple more seasons. 

In pre-season 2009, he was inspirational in the dedication and 
AN hard work he displayed on the training track. 

In the pre-season games he showed the perfection and polish 
expected of an 11 season AFL goal umpire and was clearly our 
number 1 preseason WAFL goal umpire on-field. 
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200 LEAGUE GAMES 

r. 
Jamie Giles 	Michael Spear 

250 LEAGUE GAMES 350 LEAGUE  

CURRENT  ALL  TiME  GAMES  R ECO R D IH OLDER  

I 

Gavin Statham 

15 YEARS SERVIC E  
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SANF 

4 3 27 

5 4 34 

7 4 46 

12 9 81 

L 

ON A rs 

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN UMPIRING REPRESENT1TIVES 

All 

Gavin Statham 	David Pn igopoulos 

Field Umpire 	Field Umpire 

AN~ 

Ryan Kukura 	Brett Daigleish 	David Shawcross 

Boundary Umpire Boundary Umpire 	Goal Umpire 

Q1 	3 	0 18 Q1 

Q2 	7 	4 46 Q2 

Q3 	7 	7 49 Q3 

Q4 	12 	10 82 Q4 
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BACK: Janice Chan (Trainer). Cohn Shawcross (Goal Umpir. Cc 	Brcdy Pa i ne (Emg Goal), Darryl 

Sinclair (Sate High Performance Umpires Coach) Ryan Kukura, Jonothan Laycock, Kendehl Ball, Greg 

Smith, Geoff O'Neill (Boundary Umpires' Coach). 

FRO'. 
, Brad Hunt, David ONeihl, Scott McPhee, Chris Pattinson, Alex Martin (Emg Field). Hannah Mitchell 

(Trainer). 

"(I-- 

BACK: Darryl Sinclair (State High Performance Umpires' Coach), Michael Washbourne, Luke Edwards (Emg 
Goal), Sam Hunter, Jared Warren, Adam Bastick, Cohn Shawcross (Goal Umpires' Coach), Geoff O'Neill 
(Boundary Umpires' Coach). 
FRONT: Mark Worobec (Emg Field), Beau Wardman, Ryan Shelton, Rob McCaw, Brandon Simpson. 
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BacK Sow: 1,.lark 	abc, Ryan 	3en Laco 	Peter McCaw, Dave 0 	... Jeff Do 3Ish, Travis Norton, Paul 

Beckers, Chris O'Connor, Jordon Wrigh t , Mab Dodgson. 
e Mohen, Rhett Hollick, Dean Margetts, Chris Pattinson, Matt 

3rd Row: Paul Pitchers, Chris McCann, Greg Rolfe, Jerom  

De Jong, Alex Martin, Gavin Crowther. 
2nd Row: 

Scott McPhee, Justin Orr, Craig O'Donoghue Stuart Parry, David Panagopoulos, Gavin Statham, Luke Farmer, 

Craig Hendrie, Todd Keating. 
Front Row: Beau Wardman, Alistair Standing, Matt Adams, Eddie Williams. 

Absent: Matt Kelleher, Rob McCaw. 
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Back Row: Andrew Yardley. Brodie \. 	Call 	: 1. Dayne WhE 	, Brett 	?ish. Z. Ben Walker, Dom 
Strambolini, Brad Hunt , Adn Grixti. 
Middle Row: Lachlan Kennecy, Nick Dolin. Ryan Kukura, Adam Bastick. Jamie Giles, Jace Colnngridge, Andrew Mills, 
Sam Ziegelaar, Jason Dick, Kyle Sinclair, Terry Price, 
Front: Nathan Doig, Brandon Simpson, Hugo Robinson. Nathan Herbert, Greg Smith, Ryan Sinclair, Michael 
Washbourne, Richard Heptinstall, Haden Martin 



Back Row: Kendell Ball, Sam Hunter, Brodie Payne, David Shawcross, Bryn Butler, Simon Thomas, Lauren French. 

2nd Row: Jared Warren, Kevin Beermier, Steven Gaensler, Luke Edwards, Michael Spear, Dale Edwick, Ben Lester, 

Adam Peacock 
Front Row: Sally Boud, John Stamatiou, Matthew Laycock, Brett Rogers, Jonothan Laycock, Tracey Carrod. 

Absent: Jack Crawshaw, Alastair Raithel 

Back Row: Bob Davis, Warren Beckwith, Bruce Whcthd, Andrew Bat, Matt Hayes, Cohn Shawcross 
Front Row: Trevor Rees, Geoff O'Neill, Darryl Sinclair, Graeme Zanich, Peter Worobec, John Marrapodi 
Absent: Allan Meldrum, Sean Fairfoul, Michael Pampacos, Trevor Garrett, Rick Payne 



BAK: Alyce Novman (Trainer) BrtLt Rogev, Michael Spar, D1c d;ic,k, Adam Peacock, John 

Marrapodi (Goal Umpires Coach) 
MIDDLE: Richard Heptinstall, Haden Martin, Jamie Giles, Nathan Doig, Alan Zanich, Darryl 
Sinclair (State High Performance Umpires Coach) 
FRONT: Gavin Statham (Rookie), Jeff Dalgleish, Craig Hendrie, Dean Margetts, Luke Farmer, 

Todd Keating. 
ABSENT: Sean Fairfoul (AFL Boundary Umpires Coach), Ebony Riggio (Trainer). 
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NAME 2009 AFL GAMES AFL CAREER 

Jeff Daigleish 8 8 

Nathan Doig 21 92 

Dale EdwiCk 13 40 

Luke Farmer 4 37 

Jamie Giles 25 203 

Craig Hendrie 14 69 

Richard Heptinstall 13 13 

Todd Keating 11 23 

Dean Margetts 17 122 

Haden Martin 17 50 

Adam Peacock 11 33 

Brett Rogers 6 6 

Michael Spear 14 71 

Alan Zanich 17 87 

FIELD: 	Grant Vernon 203 David Corcoran 31 
Brett Rosebury 148 Mark Fussell 25 
Greg Scroop 130 Todd Keating 23 
Dean Margetts 122 David Johnson 16 
Carig Hendrie 69 Jeff Dalgleish 8 
Trevor Garrett 50 Sam Kronja 6 
Mike Ball 45 Phil O'Reilly 6 
Luke Farmer 37 Peter Repper 2 

BOUNDARY: 	Jamie Giles 203 Ben Brown 22 
Greg Smith 159 Stewart Tempest 21 
Daniel Gooch 154 Tig Bergersen 16 
George Pampacos 125 Andrew Neale 15 
Nathan Doig 92 Richard Heptinstall 13 
Alan Zanich 87 Clay Shimmmon 10 
Tim Gooch 65 Grahame Daniel 6 
Nathan Jessup 53 Greg McDonald 5 
Haden Martin 50 Anthony Gooch 4 
Tony Franchina 41 Craig Curtis 3 
Bernard Roberts 36 Steve Walker 3 
Phil Nolan 30 Dominic White 2 
Peter Frusher 24 Trevor Henderson I 

GOAL: 	Paul Smith 109 John Marrapodi 29 
Andrew Curtis 107 Trevor Cant 17 
David Shawcross 103 Ron Poole 14 
Rob Hendrie 99 Trevor Pescud 13 
Cos Martino 82 Frank Cetnich 10 
Michael Spear 71 Dean Berry 7 
Wayne Hendrie 56 Dick Stubberfield 7 
Peter Jeffers 41 Lester Cox 6 
Dale Edwick 40 Brett Rogers 6 
Adam Peacock 33 Terry Thomlinson 4 
Robin Dalby 30 
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It would be remiss of me to commence the 2009 AFL Season Report without recognising 
the achievement of Brett Rosebury, who became the first field umpire who commenced 
his umpiring career in the WAFL to go on and achieve the ultimate - umpiring an AFL 
Grand Final. Brett was awarded his second consecutive All Australian Field Umpire, 
and umpired 26 games during the season. It is a worthy achievement for someone 
who made the move to Melbourne at the end of the 2001 season in an attempt to scale 

the peak of an AFL Grand Final. 

Congratulations to the WA-based AFL squad for their combined efforts during the 2009 
season. The efforts of Dean Margetts, Craig Hendrie, Luke Farmer, Todd Keating, Jeff 
Dalgleish, Jamie Giles, Alan Zanich, Nathan Doig, Haden Martin, Richard Heptinstall, 
Mike Spear, Dale Edwick, Adam Peacock and Brett Rogers highlight the commitment 
and sacrifices required to umpire at the highest level. Training began not long after the 
2008 season came to a close, with many of us starting to run in October 2008. 

We headed to Melbourne at the end of January for a pre-season seminar and fitness 
testing in Ballarat. We welcomed Richard Heptinstall and Brett Rogers onto the 
respective boundary and goal lists, and both performed very well at the seminar. Jeff 
Dalgleish, Stuart Parry and Gavin Statham were also invited to trial during the NAB 
Cup pre-season competition. Unfortunately Stuart was injured and unable to trial, 
and Gavin was unsuccessful, however was offered a AFL Rookie List contract. Jeff 
impressed by blitzing the field umpires in the 4km time trial, and was rewarded with a 

position on the field umpires panel. 

During the season Luke Farmer struggled with injury, and completed 4 games 
during the season. Richard debuted in the Round 1 match between Fremantle and 
Western Bulldogs. Jeff's first game was the ANZAC day clash between Fremantle and 
Sydney, while Brett made his debut in the round 9 game between West Coast and 

Collingwood. 

In the Round 22 match between West Coast and Richmond Jamie Giles achieved 
the milestone of 200 AFL Games, which is an amazing achievement. 2009 was also 
Jamie's 10th year of AFL service, and he received life membership of the AFLUAas a 

result. In the same match Haden Martin umpired his 50th AFL match. 

Apart from Brett Rosebury umpiring AFL finals during the 2009 season, WA was 
represented in the finals series by Jamie Giles and Nathan Doig. They umpired on 
the boundary together in the first elimination final Adelaide vs Essendon at AAMI 
stadium. Jamie umpired exceptionally well and progressed through to the semi final 
and preliminary final. Unfortunately, when umpiring at the top of his game during the St 
Kilda vs Western Bulldogs preliminary final, Jamie succumbed to a calf injury. 

It proved to be his final game of AFL football. Jamie retired at the end of the season 
iting family and work commitments. After 203 AFL matches, Jamie has pulled 
he curtain down on one of the finest careers by a Western Australian umpire. 
amie has been an example to all umpires in regards to his training and preparation, 
md his consistency and regular finals appearances have been just reward for his 
:ommitment. 

;t the end of the 2009 season, we were all disappointed to learn that Craig Hendrie 
aid Haden Martin had been informed that their contracts would not be renewed. 
3avin Statham also missed out on the opportunity to trial again, despite umpiring his 
Ird consecutive WAFL Grand Final. Craig finished his AFL career on 69 games, while 
'aden's 50th game was also his final AFL match, Both were rewarded with the WAFL 
3rand Final to round out the 2009 season. 

)ean Margetts, Todd Keating and Jeff Dalgleish will be flying the WA flag in the field 
impiring ranks in 2010, as Luke Farmer has made the move to Melbourne in attempt 
a further his AFL career. We wish Luke all the best for his umpiring in the 2010 season, 
aid hope that the move will see his goals fulfilled. The NAB Cup in 2010 will see Stuart 
'arry trial for the one vacant field umpires position. 

\lan Zanich and Nathan Doig now find themselves the "elder statesmen" of the 
moundary umpires panel in WA, while Richard Heptinstall will be aiming to build on his 
xcellent first season of 13 games. They will be joined by Jace Collingridge and Brett 

3algleish, who have offered positions on the boundary umpires list for 2010. Their 
romotions have been just reward for excellent 2009 seasons in which they umpired 
he WAFL Grand Final. 

2010 offers a new opportunity for our goal umpires in Mike Spear, Dale Edwick, 
da&i Peacock and Brett Rogers. While Brett had an exceptional first year, umpiring 
matches at the highest level and umpiring his 3rd consecutive WAFL Grand Final, 

Ake, Dale and Adam were disappointed to miss out on finals selection. 

ongratulations on the performance of our AFL umpires during the 2009 season. 2010 
ffers all of us new opportunities, and the depth of our umpiring panel will be tested 

with the loss of plenty of experience at the highest level, however I believe we have 
the talent and the ability to cover these losses and grow together to achieve greater 
success. 

Dale Edwick 
WAAFL Goal Umpire 
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Scott McPhee 
Field Umpire 

Due to the expansion of the AFL and the increased scrutiny of umpires within our elite 
competitions led to a need to ensure that the AFL was providing potential elite AFL 
umpires with the highest level of development. 

At the commencement of 2009, Scott was selected into the Academy to gain critical 
knowledge and further develop his umpiring skills. Scott was selected due to his 

dedication, and professional approach to umpiring. 

The Academy is managed by former AFL Umpire Brett Allen and the program consisted 
of a pre season camp, professional development workshops and teleconferences, 

personal and community development projects. 

The WAN FLUA has no doubt that Scott now has the tools to get the best out of himself 
and will demonstrate a willingness to learn and to contribute and share positive 

experiences within a team environment. 
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CAREER STATISTICS 

Games: 265 
Grand Finals: 3 

: State Games: 2 
It was always going to be a tough year 
for Gavin after winning the Montgomery 
Medal in 2008 and umpiring the previous 
two League Grand Finals. 

To Gavin's credit, he continued to work 
very hard on his umpiring and fitness, 

and as a consequence umpired the 2009 
League Grand Final, the WA v SA State 
Game and won the Montgomery Medal. 

8 	

It is fair to say Gavin demonstrated great 
leadership to the less experienced League 
umpires during the season, and umpired 
his best football during the finals. 

ii 

We look forward Gavin's leadership and 
experience both on and off the field in 

2010. 

RAY MONTGOMERY  

CAREER STATISTICS 

Games: 72 
Grand Finals: 2 
State Games: 1 

After coming from nowhere to umpire 
the 2008 Grand Final, Brett showed the 
potential that we all knew he possessed. 

2009 started off with Brett undergoing his 
first "fair dinkum" pre-season, which then 
enabled him to umpire at a more intense 
and consistent level. 

Brett was rewarded for some outstanding 
early performances by being selected 

to umpire the WA v SA State game at 
Medibank Stadium in May, and continued 
to umpire at a high standard, culminating 
in his umpiring the 2009 Grand Final. 

Brett has demomstrated that he has the 
ability to succeed at the next level. 

JOHN DEVINE 

CAREER STATISTICS 

GAMES: 247 

GRAND FINALS: 1968, 69, 71, 

72, 74, 79, 80, 81 

GRAND FINALS BOUNDARY 

RECORD HOLDER 

HALL OF FAME INDUCTEE 1995 

LIFE MEMBER 1980 
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GREG SMITH MEDALLIST: MOST IMPROVED BOUNDARY UMPIRE 

2009 was Brodie's second year of umpiring and he has 
shown some great leadership qualities for someone 
who has been in the system for such a short time. 

Brodie rarely misses a training session, and is always 
seeking advice as to how he can improve his umpiring. 
This makes him a pleasure to coach. 

VERNON MEDALLIST; MOST IMPROVED FIELD UMPIRE 
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CAREER STATISTICS 

Games: 86 
Grand Finals: 3 

Brett has established himself as the 
benchmark for WAFL goal umpires 
through his demonstrated commitment to 
fitness, development of his goal umpire 
skills, his professional attitude (particularly 
on game day), and his leadership among 

the goal umpire group. 

He was rewarded at the end of season 
2008 with elevation to the AFL goal 
umpire panel and umpired 6 AFL games 

in Season 2009. 

He finished the season as the top WAFL 
goal umpire and was selected to umpire 

his second WAFL Grand Final. 

BILL CARTER 

CAREER STATISTICS 

GAMES: 212 

GRAND FINALS: 1955-64, 70 

GRAND FINAL RECORD 

HOLDER (11) INCLUDING 10 IN 

SUCCESSION 

HALL OF FAME INDUCTEE 2001 

LIFE MEMBER 1971  

After his 2008 end of season reviews, it was clear that 
after being in an out of League football, Paul had to 
knuckle down in Season 2009. 

Paul did an outstanding pre-season and met every 
challenge placed before him during the off-season. For 
the first time in Paul's career, he was very fit and met all 
the fitness benchmarks. This resulted in Paul umpiring 
16 consecutive League games at a consistent level. 

Unfortunately, Paul suffered an injury and did not 
participate in the finals series. However, his improvement 
was sensational and is a worthy winner of the Most 
Improved Award. 

We all hope Paul recovers from his career threatening 
knee injury and look forward to seeing him back blowing 
the whistle in 2011. 

Brodie umpired Reserves football for the entire season, 
and some of his performances in the 18's State trial 
games were outstanding. 

Expect big things from Brodie in 2010 and beyond. WMA 
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PAUL SMITH MEDALLIST: MOST IMPROVED GOAL UMPIRE 

Lauren French 

In four seasons of WAFL football, Lauren has 
demonstrated dedication in her attendance at training, 
improving her personal fitness through hard work on the 
training track, and honing her goal umpiring skills. 

she made her League debut on 18 July 2009 after a 
Her commitment to excellence paid off in 2009 when 

sustained period of high level on-field performances. 

Lauren has now umpired four senior games and looks 
set to establish herself at the top level in Season 2010. 

WAFL 200 CLUB: COLTS UMPIRE OF THE YEAR 

!ITflTWA 

Jordan joined our team during the middle of the 2008 
season and had a great 2009 season, umpiring Colts 

f
.oetball and a handful of Reserves games towards the 

end of the season. 

His consistency and willingness to learn throughout the 
season resulted in Jordan umpiring a Colts final. 

We are confident Jordan has bright future with our team. 

SHAD FORTHINSURANCE BROKERS 

.RISING STAR 

r 

I 
Chris McCann 

Chris joined our team in 2008 and immediately had an impact. Chris has a wonderful 
knowledge and understanding of the Laws of the game and has a terrific work ethic 
both on and off the field. 

During the season Chris umpired Reserves football and umpired a Colts final. 

The coaching staff is confident that Chris will progress through the ranks provided he 
stay committed and continues to improve. 

Shadforth Insurance Brokers 
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ieId Umpires of the Round 2009 

Paul Pitchers 
Stuart Parry 
Jeff Mann 

3oundary Umpires of the Round 2009 

Hugo Robinson 
3rodie Ward 

Michael Washbourne 

Goal Umpires of the Round 2009 

Brody Payne 
Luke Edwards 
Sam Hunter 

a..,b 
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JOHN MCKAY LIFE MEMBER'S TROPHY 
	

B MARKETING UMPIRES OF THE RQD 

The inaugural recipient of the newly named 'John McKay 
Life Members Trophy' was Beau Wardnian. 2008 was 
Beau's second year on the Committee, but his first in his 

own right as the Secretary. As those who have held the 
position would attest to, the Secretary's position is a big 
commitment, not only is there a lot of time involved, the 

knowledge required is immense. 

Beau was not content with just being Secretary. During 
2008 he was also a major part (if not the driving force 

behind) the following initiatives: 

• 	WANFLUA2O/20 day 
• 	WANFLUA member jackets 

• 	ASB Marketing Umpires of the Round 

• 	WANFLUA Derby 
• 	WANFLUA Spina Bifida Initiative 

n 2009 a conscious effort was made by the WAN FLUA and the WAFL coaching 
staff, to recognize umpires efforts during the course of the season. 

This was done with a weekly award to one person from each discipline, which 
)orrowed from the AFL green shirt award. This is where people were nominated by 

their peers for having done something above and beyond that was team oriented. 
rhere prize was to wear a green shirt at training, as opposed to the standard yellow. 

Ihe second award was a reintroduced award, Umpire of the Round. After 

negotiations with ASB Marketing, a sponsorship of the awarded trophies for 2 
seasons was struck up. This is also a peer voted award and is based on an umpire 
who over a 7 week period, is seen as being outstanding in their application and 
teamwork. 

All 9 recipients of the ASB Marketing Umpire of the Round were deserved winners. 

Thanks to ASB Marketing, David Johnson in particular for their sponsorship of the 
iwards. 

Beau also was responsible for a lot of the setting up I cleaning up and running of 

functions, as well as being prepared to offer his assistance to all areas of running the 

Association. 

It is people like Beau and all of the Committee members who keep our great Association 

running. 

JOHN MCKAY LIFE MEMBER'S TROPHY RECIPIENTS 

1977 Ross Capes 
	 1994 Trevor Cant 

1978 Lindsay Baguley 
	

1995 Greg Scroop 
1979 Barry Davies 
	

1996 Tim Priest 
1980 David Rowe 
	

1997 Darren Starcevich 
1981 Gil Bishop 
	 1998 Nathan Jessup 

1982 Barry Johnson 
	

1999 Peter Frusher 
1983 Les Leicester 
	 2000 Luke Farmer! Andrew 

1984 Damien Green 
	

Shepherdson 
1985 Don McComish 
	

2001 Andrew Shepherdson 
1986 Ron Buckey 
	 2002 Craig O'Donoghue 

1987 Mrs Liz Ball 
	

2003 Matthew Hayes 
1988 Bob Davis 
	 2004 Catherine Sharland 

1989 Paul Smith 
	

2005 Peter Troode 
1990 Trever Cant 
	

2006 Kendell Ball 
1991 Leith Putland 
	

2007 David O'Neill/Scott McPhee 
1992 David Johnson 
	2008 David Shawcross 

1993 Warren South 
	

2009 Beau Wardman 



A tribute from Brownlow medallist Jason Akermanis proved to be one of the major 
highlights of the 2009 WANFLUA Hall of Fame induction ceremony. Akermanis, who 
kicked the match sealing goal for Brisbane in the 2002 Grand Final, agreed to be one 
of the men who paid tribute to goal umpire inductee Cos Martino, The pair crossed 
paths on the MCG that day with Martino - the first West Australian to goal umpire 
an AFL Grand Final - signalling the goal that gave the Lions back to back flags. An 
enthusiastic Akermanis, who now plays for the Western Bulldogs, jokingly asked who 
would have thought that Martino would end up as famous as him, before warmly 
congratulating "the cappuccino kid" for his achievements. 

Field umpire Ron Buckey joined Martino in the Hall of Fame. Buckey, who passed 
away in 2008, was represented by his wife Joan and several family members at 
the induction ceremony. Former umpires Mike Ball and Ross Capes paid tribute to 
Buckey, along with WAFC Umpiring's General Manager (and former Perth forward) 

Steve Hargrave. 

The final inductee, boundary umpire George Pampacos, was only recently retired. 
Current umpires Jamie Giles and Greg Smith spoke glowingly about his career, which 
included a surprise comeback to help Smith celebrate his 300th match. 

The Hall of Famers were met by a red carpet so they could be recognised on stage in 
what is becoming one of the biggest nights on the WANFLUA social calendar 

RON BUCKET' 

Field Umpire 

CAREER STATISTICS 

WAFL: 238 
WAFL Grand Finals: I 

GEORGE PAMPACOS 

Boundary Umpire 

CAREER STATISTICS 

WAFL: 109 

AFL: 125 
WAFL Grand Finals: 2 

Cos MARTINO 

Goal Umpire 

CAREER STATISTICS 

WAFL: 162 
AFL: 82 
WAFL Grand Finals: 3 
AFL Grand Finals: I 

L  

A host of Hall of Fame members joined current umpires, partners and former umpires 
at Ernest Johnson Reserve for the annual Hall of Fame evening. 
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1995 R. Montgomery 2002 L. Gardener 
R. Capes R. Hall 
J. Devine M. Rose 
D. Wakenshaw 2003 B. Phillips 
M. Hale P. Frusher 
T. Cant P. Smith 

1996 M. Ball 2004 F. Woods 
D. Aslett R. Whitfield 
R. Becker P. Pustkutchen 

1997 D. Johnson 2005 T. Garrett 
G. McDonald D. DeGruchy 
J. McKay J. Dolling 

1998 P. O'Reilly 2006 G. Scroop 
C. Shimmon D. Gooch 
R. Dalby R. Parkhouse 

1999 R. Powell 2007 S. Kronja 
P. Bruce B. Roberts 
M. Haigh B. Collett 

2000 G. Vernon 2008 W. French 
R. Hendrie S. Tempest 

2001 R. Scott J. Marrapodi 
P. Nolan 2009 R. Buckey 
B. Carter G. Pampacos 

C. Martino 
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DEAN MARGETTS,-. LIFE MEMBER IPLDUCTEE  NEST AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE UMPIRES ASSOCIATION 

LIFE MEMBERS 

CAREER STATISTICS 

WAFL: 102 1957 A. Chapman (dec.) 1986 L. Leicester (dec.) 2005 M. Fussell 
AFL 122 958 J. Ferguson (dec.) 1987 R. Buckey (dec.) C. Hendrie 
WAFL Grand Finals. 2 1960 L. Hurley H. Jardine (dec.) T. Holland 

A. Gibb (dec.) 1989 T. Cant 2006 J. Giles 
H. Clair R. Hendrie D. Starcevich 

1962 L. Nathan (dec.) A. Mirabella M. Hayes 
E. Crisp 1990 M. Ball S. Gill 

1963 R. Montgomery 1991 R. Davis R. Poole 
C. Fitzpatrick (dec.) 1993 D. Johnson 2007 G. Statham 

1964 D Cumming (dec.) P O'Reilly 2008 D Margetts 
E Brunton P Smith 

1965 L McComish (dec.) 1995 W South 
J Campbell N Lewis 

966 J. Smith-Gander 1996 P. Frusher 
1. N. Shepherd (dec.) J. Hauswirth 

1967 B. Moore L. Putland 
F. Woods (dec.) 1998 T. Garrett 

968 B Rigg S Tempest 
970 G McComish 2001 J Marrapodi 

J. Dolling B. Roberts 
1971 R. Whitfield 2002 G. Scroop 

W. Carter (dec.) 2003 A. Curtis 
1972 P. Hills D. Shawcross 

P. Pustkutchen 2004 B. Brown 
1973 R. Stubberfield N. Buckingham 

C. Pratt (dec.) R. Dalby 

In Round 23, 2008, Dean Margetts umpired his 200th League game. As per our 974 E. Martino G. Daniel 

constitution, this elevates him automatically to Life Member Status. G. Meiers F. Devine 
976 T. Neilson D. Heaney 

Along with being out most senior AFL field umpire, Dean takes on the responsibility of 
1977 B. McKenzie B. Hearne 

promoting all umpiring aspects here in WA and constantly gives of his time to assist 1978 X 
Scott (dec.) 

FLendich 
in such endeavours. B. Collett C. Martino 

1979 H. Symons (dec.) G. McDonald 
In particular in 2008 Dean was the ambassador for the WANFLUA Spina bifida 	f 1980 J. Devine B. McKune (dec.) 
Association of WA initiative and the committee would like to take this opportunity to 981 D. Aslett H. Michael 

thank him for his time and efforts. J. McKay (dec.) P. Nutchey 
R. Becker G. Pampacos 

Congratulations on a well deserved Life Membership. 
D. Wakenshaw B. Phillips 

1982 R. Powell P. Repper 
M. Hale C. Shawcross 

1983 W. Brown G. Smith 
1 1984 G. Bishop G. Vernon 

1985 B. Grimmond R. Woodward 
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BOUNDARY UMPIRES WIN ANNUAL DERBY 

By Alan Zanich 

The Boundary Umpiring Team claimed a hard fought win in the WANFLUA derby at 

Ernest Johnson Oval in South Perth on Sunday, October 18. 

- Heading to the rooms after 50 minutes of football at its most brutal, the Boundaries 
were physically hurt, but mentally determined. They were down by five goals and one 

man. 

- The Field ies/Goalies headed to the rooms with their 'chins up', soaking in the 
Itmosphere of WAN FLUA Derby day. 

3oundaries: 2.4.16 
oalies/Fieldies: 7.4.46 

Individual brilliance scattered amongst a committed and determined team effort saw 
one of the State's most prestigious team football awards remain in the rightful hands 

of the Boundary Umpires. 

Official Wrap-Up: WANFLUA Derby '09 

Pre-Game: 
- The national anthem was proudly belted over the P.A. and rightfully respected, in an 
upright fashion, by all players and 158 strong crowd in attendance (officially verified 

figure). 
- The toss was dominated by the errant call of 'tails' from Fieldies/Goalies Co-Captain 
Stuart Parry whom, in hindsight, relegated his team to defeat prior to bouncedown. 
- Coach/Captain Zanich of the Boundaries took advantage and elected to kick against 
the breeze in a cunning plan to optimise the effect of the Boundaries expected final 

quarter surge. 

Qi: 
- Heat was exchanged between the teams prior to the first bounce in traditional 

WAN FLUA Derby style. 
- The early physical dominance of the Fieldies/Goalies saw them ahead after the first 

25 minutes and into the first break with their tails up. 
- Visibly displaying abrasions, more familiar with scenes from ER., the boundaries 

entered their huddle determined to rectify the 1st quarter deficit. 

Boundaries: 1.2.8 
Goalies/Fieldies: 3.2.20 

Q2: 
- The height within the Fieldies/Goalies forward structure dominated throughout the 

entire 25 minutes of the 2nd quarter. 
- Balls were penetrating through half back and deep into the Boundaries defensive 

zone with little resistance. 
-A complete defensive restructure by the boundaries mid-way through the quarter saw 
a reduction in the physical abuse of the scoreboard, being handed out by the Fieldies! 

Goalies. 
- However, this reduction could be likened to 'blu-tac on a burst water main' as the 
scoring opportunities of the Fieldies/Goalies were still outweighing the Boundaries 2nd 

quarter possession count. 

Awaiting the re-emergence of the Boundaries from their rooms, the Field ies/Goalies 
had already taken their positions within the arena. 
- Slumping to a game high deficit of six goals early in the third courtesy of the major 
0 minute break re-igniting the Fieldies/Goalies outfit, the Boundaries new they had 

to respond quickly or risk losing and losing badly. 
- It was within this quarter that the Field ies/Goalies got their first good hard sniff of a 
Joundaries revival. 

The Field ies/Goalies were no longer wandering around Ernest Johnson as they 
pleased, controlling possession. 

- The Boundaries bleeding had clotted, the bruises had come to the surface, the sting 
of dirt in open wounds had subsided. 

- This visibly distressed the Field ies/Goalies who were now overtly displaying goose-
imples. 

- The margin at 3/4 time was less than the half time margin. However, still in excess 
A four goals. 
oundaries: 4.5.29 
oalies/Fieldies: 8.6.54 

Q4: 

- Coach/Captain Zanich addressed his boys confidently during the three quarter time 
reak, supported by his leadership group. 

- He sent his boys into the last 25 minutes of battle with nothing other than a 
promise. 

- A promise that if they played their game, their running game, their athletically 
lominant game, they would come out the victor and non-alcoholic champagne would 
be explosively discharged high into the air and shared amongst the WAN FLUA derby 
debutante's and their experienced team mates. 

- Although far from 'in the bag' the thre quarter time address handed out by Fieldies/ 
Goalies Coach Darryl Sinclair, clearly audible from the Boundaries huddle, sounded 
more like trumpets before the parade than an address worthy of his gladiators that 
were, effectively, being sent to their slaughter. 

- Up by four goals, it was an exhausted Fieldies/Goalies line-up that took to the field 
after the huddle. 

- The true strength of the Boundaries consortium was on display immediately after the 
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penultimate siren sounded, signalling the start of the Final Quarter. 
- The Boundaries were now running around and through the Fieldies/Goalies at will. 
- The Fieldies/Goalies were steam rolled by the Boundary train, running Express, all 
Boundaries aboard (W0000W00000) stopping for nothing, not even set shots on goal 
with the majority of the final quarter goals resulting from steaming runs generated 
across the back line, feeding up the wing and through the corridor. The Fieldies! 
Goalies could do nothing but brace for impact. 
Boundaries: 9.5.59 
Goal i es/Field ies: 8.7.55 

Post-Game: 
- The insipid Field ies/Goalies fourth quarter performance generated plenty of silent 
frustration within the camp. 
- Off the record, fingers have been pointed at the mid-field rotation or lack there of. 
Attention has also been drawn to the excessive preparation which appears to have 
only hampered their premiership chances. 
- "Puddles" Wardman, Co-Captain of the Field ies/Goalies, congratulated his team on 
their preparation and his steely resolve suggested they'd be back next year, bigger 
and better. 
- Boundaries Coach/Captain Zanich congratulated his boys on achieving what was 
a huge victory, cementing them in history, claiming they are now within a "Boundary 
Dynasty". 

- Although he did mention they would not have performed so well had they not been 
forced to dig deep by their worthy adversary. 
- Best on Ground honours were bestowed upon Brett Dalgleish of the Boundaries 
for his consistent burst of pace and multiple hard ball gets. Receiving the Game Ball, 
"Jamie Giles" Medal and an AFL Boundary Umpiring Contract for his efforts, he was 
quoted as being "stoked". 
- The "Army" award was appropriately given to debutante, Lachlan Kennedy of 
the Boundaries, for his 'in and under" style which led to similar actions from other 
Boundary debutantes. 
- Haden Martin was the recipient of the "Coleman" medal for his haul of four goals, one 
of which was the last of the match, putting the Boundaries ahead by four points with 
just over one minute remaining. 

70 	 71 
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WANFLUA TWENTY2O CRICKET 2009 

In 2009, we saw the inaugural WANFLUATwenty2O Cricket Competition. With some 
terrific support for the event, we formed four team comprising of current running 
members, WAN FLAU Life Members and match day coaches. 

Whilst there were some difficulties to commence the game with the curator putting the 
sprinklers on overnight and heavy cloud cover providing humid conditions on what 
was an otherwise hot day, the pitch was providing plenty for the bowlers. With Dean 
'Lillie' Margetts coming off the long run, the pace of the deliveries where met with wild 
swings to the short boundaries. Jerome Mohen (39) had no grievances with the wicket 
dispatching his second delivery faced for six over long off combining with Alan Zanich 
(14) in a 50 run opening partnership to kick start the day. 

Off the field David Moon was cooking up some kangaroo sausages direct from Arden 
Street on the Mayors BBQ, and Rolfey had the Corona's flowing out the bar. The 
music selection left something to be desired but DJ Goose was entertaining the crowd 
with his best '12th Man' impersonations throughout the afternoon. 

Whilst the winner on the day was certainly not cricket with some average skills 
displayed across the board, some notable performances were David Panagopoulos 
(33no), Luke Farmer (3-7) bowling doorknobs, Stuart Parry (35) the only bloke from 
Christchurch Grammar School to ever hit the ball off the square. 

However the innings of the day was produced by the skipper of the blue baggers, 
Gavin Statham, who steered his team to victory with an impressive 48 off 15 balls 
including 6 sixes and a four. Posting 164 off their 20 over's the blue baggers were able 
to hold out a gallant Red Rovers led by Adam Bastick who fell just 3 runs short being 
restricted to 161 off their 20 over's. 

It was a terrific day, and again well organised by the WANFLUA Committee and well 
supported by the members of the Association. The 2010 event promises to be bigger 
and better with a greater skill level and possibly some guest appearances on the 
cards. 

Beau Wardman  
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YEAR PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER ASSISTANT/SOCIAL 

SECRETARY 

1953 J. FERGUSON C. MCMAHON C. MCMAHON 

1954 L. HURLEY A. GLENDINNING A. GLENDINNING 

1955 H. CLAIR L. NATHAN L. NATHAN 

1956 H. CLAIR L. NATHAN L. NATHAN 

1957 H. CLAIR L. NATHAN W. CARTER 

1958 E. CRISP L. NATHAN W. CARTER 

1959 E. CRISP L. NATHAN W. CARTER 

1960 E. CRISP L. NATHAN W. CARTER 

1961 E. CRISP L. NATHAN D. KEMP 

1962 E. CRISP L. NATHAN D. KEMP 

1963 E. CRISP L. NATHAN B. MOORE 

1964 B. RIGG L. NATHAN B. MOORE 

1965 B. RIGG L. NATHAN B. MOORE 

1966 B. RIGG G. MOCOMISH B. MOORE W. BROWN 

1967 B. RIGG G. MOCOMISH E. MARTINO W. BROWN 

1968 C. HILLS G. MCCOMISH E. MARTINO W. BROWN 

1969 J. DOLLING G. MCCOMISH P. PUSTKUCHEN K. Cox 

1970 R. WHITFIELD P. PUSTKUCHEN B. BIDSTURP K. Cox 

1971 R. WHITFIELD P. PUSTKUCHEN B. WILLIAMS R. STUBBERFIELD 

1972 R. WHITFIELD P. PUSTKUCHEN B. WILLIAMS R. STUBBERFIELD 

1973 R. WHITFIELD P. PUSTKUCHEN B. WILLIAMS R. STUBBERFIELD 

1974 R. CAPES P. PUSTKUCHEN B. COLLETT R. STUBBERFIELD 

1975 R. CAPES P. PUSTKUCHEN B. COLLETT R. STUB8ERFIELD 

1976 R. CAPES P. PUSTKUCHEN B. COLLETT D. WAKENSHAW 

1977 R. CAPES P. PUSTKUCHEN D.ASLETT D. WAKENSHAW 

1978 R. CAPES P. PUSTKUCHEN D. ASLETT T. CANT 

1979 R. CAPES P. PUSTKUCHEN D. ASLETT T. CANT 

1980 J. DEVINE P. PUSTKUCHEN K. HOLLAND A. MIRABELLA 

1981 J. DEVINE D. MCCOMISH K. HOLLAND A. MIRABELLA 

1982 J. DEVINE D. MCCOMISH K. O'DRISCOLL A. MIRABELLA 

1983 J. MORRIS D. MCCOMISH R. HENDRIE K. O'DRISCOLL 

1984 J. MORRIS B. APPLEBY R. HENDRIE D. GREEN 

1985 R. BUCKEY R. GRAFFIN R. HENDRIE B. GRIMMOND 

YEAR PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER ASSISTANT/SOCIAL 

SECRETARY 

1986 R. BUCKEY R. GRAFFIN R. HENDRIE G.PALMER 
1987 R. BUCKEY L. COOPER M. POWER C. SHIMMON 
1988 R. BUCKEY L. COOPER P. SMITH L. PUTLAND 
1989 M. BALL R. POOLE P. SMITH MRS. E. BALL 
1990 M. BALL D. WHITE P. SMITH B. HADJIMIHALAKIS 
1991 D. JOHNSON D. WHITE P. SMITH M. BALL 
1992 D. JOHNSON P FRUSHER P. SMITH J. HAUSWIRTH 
1993 G. VERNON P. FRUSHER P. SMITH J. HAUSWIRTH 
1994 T. GARRETT D. STARCEVICH P. SMITH N. TILLEY 
1995 G. ScRooP D. STARCEVICH G. GILBEE D. COLE 
1996 G. SCROOP D. STARCEVICH S. KRONJA J. HAUSWIRTH 
1997 G. ScRooP D. STARCEVICH G. PAMPACOS N. JESSUP 
1998 S. GILL D. SHAWCROSS P. SMITH N. JESSUP 
1999 S. GILL D. SHAWCROSS P. SMITH R. LAMPARD 
2000 S. GILL J. PETRIE M. O'DEA! P. SMITH L. FARMER 
2001 D. SHAWCROSS B. MARSH! M. EVANS A. SHEPHERDSON 

D. CORCORAN 

2002 D. SHAWCROSS A. WALKER M. EVANS A. SHEPHERDSON 
2003 D. SHAWCROSS A. WALKER M. EVANS M. HAYES 
2004 D. SHAWCROSS A. WALKER S. PARRY B. BROWN 
2005 D. SHAWCROSS D. O'NEILL A. PEACOCK R. KUKURA 
2006 G. BANDY D. O'NEILL A. PEACOCK K. BALL 
2007 G. BANDY D. O'NEILL A. PEACOCK K. BALL 
2008 D. PANAGOPOULOS D. O'NEILL! R. HOLLICK K. BALL! 

B. WARDMAN C. O'CONNOR 
2009 D. PANAGOPOULOS B. WARDMAN R. HOLLICK K. BALL 



1 VERNON, Grant 313 203 41 DALGLEISH Jeff 95 	8 81 BAGULEY, Lindsay 27 

2 MONTGOMERY, Ray (dec.) 308 42 JOHNSTON, Lindsay 91 32 LENDICH, Frank 27 

3 BALL, Mike 301 45 43 DAWE, Cameron 90 83 SLOCOMBE, Chris 27 

4 HENDRIE, Craig 287 69 44 HEARNE, Brian 89 34 MANN, Jeff 27 

5 GARRETT, Trevor 277 50 45 ORR, Justin 82 85 HOLLICK, Rhett 27 

6 CAPES, Ross 275 46 O'DRISCOLL, Ken 69 86 MANNIX, Paul 26 

7 STATHAM, Gavin 265 47 McPHEE, Scott 63 87 AUSTIN, Richard 23 

8 SCROOP, Greg 255 130 48 PATTINSON, Chris 62 88 CHINNERY, Ray 22 

9 BUCKEY, Ron (dec.) 238 49 BUTLER, Robert 61 39 MARSH, Brendan 22 

10 FUSSELL, Mark 229 25 50 HOWIE Glen 60 DO SHAWCROSS, Cohn 22 

11 ROSEBURY, Brett 228 174 51 FUHRMANN, John 58 91 MARTINO, Ned 21 

12 MARGETTS, Dean 224 122 52 BROWN Aaron 55 92 O'DONOGHUE Craig 19 

13 REPPER, Peter 218 2 53 CARBON, Barry 55 93 SNOW, Cameron 18 

14 JOHNSON, David 218 20 54 ST QUINTIN Paul 54 94 SMITH, Bevan 17 

15 PHILLIPS, Bob 213 55 O'DEA, Murray 53 95 TONTI, Peter 16 

16 O'REILLY, Phil 207 6 56 SALIS, Reg 53 96 APPLEBY, Brian 15 

17 POWELL, Ron 201 57 BEAVIS Adam 53 97 BAYENS, Ron 15 

18 FARMER, Luke 195 37 58 COWPER, Dennis 52 98 PERKINS, Lance 15 

19 WHITFIELD, Ray 178 59 KELLEHER, Matt 52 99 RAVEN Ken 15 

20 PANAGOPOULOS, David 176 60 O'NEILL, David 50 100 MOON, David 15 

21 MORRIS, John 173 61 WADE, Russell 49 101 CARBON, Arthur 14 

22 FRENCH, Wayne 172 62 PETRIE, Jeff 46 102 CASTENSEN, Kevin 13 

23 WOODS, Smokey (dec.) 170 63 WALLINGTON, Brett 46 103 McBRIDE, Ron 13 

24 KEATING, Todd 168 23 64 WARREN, Mark 46 104 WARDMAN, Beau 13 

25 KRONJA, Sam 163 6 65 PITCHERS Paul 44 105 NICHOLSON, Nathan 12 

26 BANDY Greg 161 66 CAPES, Aaron 42 106 SINCLAIR, Greg 12 

27 GILL, Simon 158 67 COOPER, Len 42 107 MARTIN, Alex 12 

28 GARDNER, Len 150 68 LEE, Glen 42 108 SHELTON, Ryan 12 

29 GILLIES, Darryl 147 69 PRITCHARD, Geoff 41 109 BUCKLEY, Jason 11 

30 CORCORAN, David 145 31 70 HADJIMIHALAKIS, Byron 37 110 ASHWORTH, Graham 10 

31 SCOTT, Ray (dec.) 141 71 ZOCH, Ray 37 111 SHEPHERSON, Andrew 10 

32 PARRY Stuart 138 72 HILLS, Clive 36 112 OSWALD, Stephen 10 

33 BINKS, Adam 124 73 BROWN, Bill 32 113 MARCH, Wayne 8 

34 ROWE, David 124 74 BUCKINGHAM, Neville 32 114 HINTON, Des 7 

35 WORTHINGTON Ryan 114 75 GRAFFIN, Ross 32 115 RIGG, Basil 7 

36 WOODS, Fred 113 76 BOWDEN Mark 32 116 TROODE, Peter 7 

37 STARCEVICH, Darren 111 77 O'CONNOR, Chris 30 117 STARCEVICH, Trevor 6 

38 HAYES Matt 111 78 BECKER, Gordon 29 118 WHITE, Lance (dec.) 6 

39 PARKER Gareth 110 79 MORALEE, Kevin 28 119 DARBY Neil 5 

40 COLE, Duane 109 80 REES, Trevor 28 120 GREEN, Brendan 5 

121 McCOMISH, Gary 

122 SMITH, Robert 

123 DEVINE, Fred 

124 FOGARTY, Graham 

125 HOSKING, Dale 

126 SNOW, Peter 
127 STUBBERFIELD, Dick 

128 DORRINGTON, Terry 
129 HOLLAND, Tony 

130 ROLFE Greg 

131 ANDERSON, Robert 

132 MARTIN, John 

133 ABBOTT, Frank 

134 CARLTON, Doug 

135 NEILSON, Terry 

136 RANDALL, Murray 

137 FELD, Brian 

138 FITZPATRICK, Cliff (dec.) 

139 GREEN, Joe 

5 

5 

4 

4 

4 

4 
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3 

3 
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2 
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RANK 	 GAMES AFL RANK GAMES AFL RANK GAMES RANK GAMES 

I SMITH, Greg 353 159 51 WHITE, Dominic 69 101 ROWE Kane 32 151 ARBUCKLE, Todd 9 
2 GILES, Jamie 278 24 52 HALL, Arthur 68 102 SHEPHERD, Bill 32 152 MOON Julian 9 
3 FRUSHER, Peter 264 178 53 KENNEDY, David 68 	2 103 HOCKING, Andy 31 153 TAYLOR, R g 

4 DEVINE, John 247 54 TAPSCOTT Michael 65 104 MASON, David 31 154 FRAWLEY, Ben 8 
5 PRATT, Charlie (dec.) 236 55 BABINALL, Steve 64 105 GRIMMOND, Barry 30 155 MILLER, Ian 8 
6 PAMPACOS, George 234 125 56 KENNAUGH, D 64 106 THOMAS, Michael 30 156 WHITE, Max 8 
7 McDONALD, Greg 216 57 WASHBOURNE, Michael 63 107 ROME, Mike 28 157 HELLINGS, Tristan 8 
8 BROWN, Ben 208 22 58 MILIAUSKAS, Nat 62 108 BROWN, Callum 27 158 CARBON, Barry 7 
9 ASLETT, Dave 203 59 PORTEOUS, John 62 109 BRUCE Matthew 27 159 FUHRMANN, John 7 
10 ROBERTS, Bernard 200 36 60 SURIANO, Rob 61 110 O'NEIL Sean 27 160 GREAVES, Rob 7 
11 GOOCH, Daniel 199 154 61 De BOER Chris 60 111 SKEGGS Ron 26 161 KALAZICK, W 7 
12 DANIEL, Grahame 195 6 62 DAWBARN, Robert 58 112 NUTCHEY, Peter 25 162 PAPADOPOFF, A 7 
13 ZANICH, Alan 195 16 63 PRATLEY, J 57 113 DEVLYN, Mike 23 163 ROBERTS, Peter 7 
14 BERGERSEN, Tig 181 70 64 SUTHERLAND, Ian 57 114 KIELY, K 23 164 JOHNSON, Dave 6 
15 NOLAN, Phil 160 30 65 WHITFIELD, Ray 57 115 STEWART, D 23 165 HAWKS, John 5 
16 TEMPEST, Stewart 158 21 66 HENDERSON, Trevor 56 116 SANDOVER, Ian 22 166 SLOCOMBE Chris 5 
17 DOIG Nathan 156 67 CLAIR, Dennis 55 117 SCHNEIDER, Max 22 167 STARCEVICH, Troy 5 
18 McKENZIE, Barry 152 68 DAVIS, Denis 55 	1 118 WOMBELL, Keith 22 168 SULLIVAN, Ken 5 
19 WAKENSHAW, Don 152 69 DICKIE, B 55 119 DURTNALL, Keith 21 169 COBB, Brian 4 
20 HALL Ron (dec.) 150 70 ROBERTS, Dave 55 120 KELLY, Mike 21 170 GRIFFITHS, John 4 
21 WOODHOUSE, Gary 150 71 MOYLAN, Charlie 54 121 MARTIN, Doug 20 171 LENDICH, Ryan 4 
22 KUKURA Ryan 146 72 PEARSE, Robert 52 122 CUSACK, Rod 19 172 ROBINSON, Hugo 4 
23 JONES, Matt 137 71 73 WOODHEAD, D 50 123 VENNING, K 19 173 LAMPARD Ray 3 
24 CUNNINGHAM, Phil 135 41 74 KLAUZ Peter 48 124 SIMPSON, Brandon 18 174 LAPIERRE, Alain 3 
25 FRANCHINA, Tony 131 75 NAYLOR, F 47 125 TIMMINGS, Steve 18 175 MILLER, Russell 3 
26 HARTNETT, Craig 127 4 76 BIDSTRUP, Barry 46 126 BOND, R 17 176 HITCHCOCK, Damien 	3 
27 GOOCH, Tony 125 77 SHEEHY, W 46 127 NUGENT, L 17 177 KALAF Michael 2 
28 BISHOP, Gil 125 78 HALL, Todd 45 128 SYMONS, James 16 178 METCALFE, David 2 
29 JESSUP, Nathan 117 53 79 BASTICK, Adam 44 1.29 WHALEN, Dayne 16 179 ROWE Tyson 2 
30 MARTIN Haden 110 10 80 HUNT, Brad 44 130 AVERY Nathan 15 180 MILLS, Andrew 2 
31 SHIMMON, Clay 105 81 MARTINO, Ned 43 31 HOLLAND, Kevin 15 181 BRANCHE, Garry 

32 POOLEY, Peter 103 82 SAMUELS, Geoff 43 132 WALSH, R 15 182 DICK, Jason i 
33 SOLIN, Greg 101 65 83 ROSSBACH, David 43 133 DOONAN, K 14 183 GILL, Andrew 1 
34 GOOCH, Tim 97 84 IMMS, Peter 42 134 FITZGERALD, Danny 14 184 MARIC Daniel 1 
35 De GRUCHY, Des 95 85 GREEN Jack 40 J35 JOHN, Robert 14 185 PRICE, David 1 
36 DALBY, Robin 89 33 86 PUTLAND, Leith 40 136 FISHER, Andrew 12 186 SMITH, Trevor 

37 CURTIS, Craig 86 3 87 FEUTRILL, Geoff 39 137 HOOKER, Richard 12 187 WHITING 	Nathan 1 
38 HANSEN, Dave 86 88 HART, Ken 39 138 JAMES, M 11 188 BECKERS, Paul 1 
39 JOHNSON, Barry 86 89 HEARNE Mike 38 139 LIMMER, Mark 11 189 COLBY, R 

40 DOLLING, John 85 90 SNOW, Peter 38 40 McCAW, Darryl 11 190 EDGAR, William 
41 HEPTINSTALL, Richard 84 3 91 SKIPWORTH, Don 38 ':41 VEANEY, Wayne 11 191 P1MM, Frank 

42 WALKER, Steve 79 15 92 REED, Matt 37 42 COLLETT, Brian 10 192 REEVES, T 

43 NEALE, Andrew 79 93 COLLINGRIDGE, Jace 36 43 DIMMER Shane 10 193 SHORTILL, W 

44 ROSS, David 79 94 CROSS, Ray 36 44 FRIDAY, W 10 

45 BRUCE, Peter 78 95 THORNETT, Craig 36 45 GREEN, Garry 10 

46 PARKER Richard 78 96 CLARKE, K 35 46 MOONEY, Brian 10 

47 TIPPING, Geoff 78 97 DAVIES Brenton 35 147 NICHOLS, Paul 10 

48 LEWIS, Trevor 75 98 MORFITT, Neil 35 48 WADDELL, J 10 

49 POWER, Mark 73 99 GREEN, Damian 34 49 WATLING, W 10 

50 DALGLEISH, Brett 72 100 MILLER, T 33 150 ANDERSON, Craig 10 



RANK 	 GAMES AFL RANK 	 GAMES AFL 
RANK GAMES RANK GAMES 

SMITH, Paul 319 109 41 CETENICH, Frank (dec). 105 	13 81 HANCOCK, George 37 8  121 PAYNE, Brody 

2 SHAWCROSS, David 300 103 42 ROBBINS, Jim 88 
82 HUGHES, Cohn 36 7  122 COCKS, Grant 

3 CANT, Trevor 284 17 43 PARKHOUSE, Ray 86 
8 3 KATAVATIS, Peter 36 7  123 HEANEY, Denis 

4 HALE, Max 274 44 ROGERS Brett 86 	6 
84 PENGILLY, E 35 124 OCKWELL, Bruce 7 

5 CURTIS, Andrew 250 107 45 JONES, Jeromy 82 
85 SHEPHERD, R 32 7  125 SHERWOOD, Peter 

6 MARTINO, Cos 244 82 46 BISHOP, Gil 80 
86 WALSH, C 32 6  126 GAGE, Ian 

7 HAUSWIRTH, John 220 47 HALL, George 80 
87 ARBUARY, Gary (dec.) 31 127 GIBSON, M 5 

8 HENDRIE, Rob 218 99 48 TOMLINSON, Terry 79 	4 88 CLAIR, Harry 31 4  128 COLLING, Dave 

9 CARTER, Bill (dec.) 212 49 DE FRANCESCH, Glenn 79 
89 GILES, Kevin 30 4  129 DREW, Garry 

10 MARRAPODI, John 204 29 50 McDONALD, W 79 
90 DOLLING, John 29 4  130 MAN IFIS, Nick 

11 BECKER, Roy 203 51 NETTLETON, Sonny 79 
9 1 MONTGOMERY, Dick 29 4  131 LILL, Gareth 

12 McKAY, John (dec.) 203 52 CHAPMAN, Len (dec.) 77 
92 SMITH-GANDER, John 29 4  132 SHARLAND, Robert 

13 GARDNER, Don 201 53 SKIPWORTH, Don 74 
93 KEMP, Don 28 4  133 FRENCH, Lauren 

14 SPEAR, Mike 201 71 54 THOMAS, Simon 73 
94 GREEN, Doug 26 3  134 BINKS, Chris 

15 HENDRIE, Wayne 179 56 55 DUNCAN ROD 72 
9 5 SNOWBALL David 26 3  135 BISHOP, Henry 

16 DALBY, Robin 178 30 56 CHRISTENSEN, Jay 70 
96 MANN, G 25 3  136 FERGUSON, Geoff 

17 EVANS, Malcolm 167 57 DAVIS, Bob 70 
97 RILEY, A 23 3  137 HARDER, Ryan 

18 POOLE, Ron 166 14 58 O'CONNOR, R 68 
98 KELLY, 0 22 2  138 BOOTH Doug 

19 ROSE, Mery 163 59 RENDALL, Gary 68 
99 LOWE, B 21 2  139 COWAN, Chris 

20 COX, Lester (dec.) 157 6 60 LAYCOCK, Matthew 68 
100 SHARLAND Catherine 21 2  140 DAVIS, Graeme 

21 EDWICK Dale PENMAN, 155 40 61 MOORE, Brian 66 
101 SOJAN, Roy 21 2  141 HAWORTH, Trevor 

22 Des 154 62 STAMATIOU, John 61 
102 WHITFIELD, Peter 21 142 KAAKS, BEREND 2 

23 SHAWCROSS, Cohn 150 63 PUSTKUCHEN, Peter 60 
103 CRAWSHAW, Jack 20 2  143 MALE, J 

24 CUMMING, D (dec.) 146 64 BERESFORD, Len 57 
104 TILLE Y, Nigel 19 144 MORGAN, Des 2 

25 LEE, Bob 146 65 THOMAS, Gary 54 
105 ROTHNIE, Graeme 18 145 CLEMENTS, Max 1 

26 PEACOCK Adam 143 33 66 ALLEN, Don 53 
1 06 BISHOP, Tony 17 1  146 GARDNER, Vic 

27 RAYNOR, Cohn 140 67 LOCKYER, Alan 52 
107 JACKSON, Wayne 16 147 GEORGEFF, Steve 1 

28 CRISP, Eddie 138 68 McCOMISH, Don 49 
108 KEATING, Terry 16 1  148 HART, RAY 

29 JEFFERS, Peter 134 41 69 BALL Kendall 48 
109 WOOD, M 15 1  149 MORRIS, Laurie 

30 JOHNSON, William 132 70 FEWSTER, Brian 47 
110 TOMPKINS, Marty 15 150 PAYNE, Rick 1 

31 HARTLAND, Ray 130 71 ISLIP, John 47 
111 BROMLEY, L 12 1  151 QUIGLEY Peter 

32 CROSS, Ken 129 72 MORGAN, Bob 46 
112 CHAPMAN, John CLAYTON, Jack  11 

33 HAIGH, Brian 128 73 WILLIAMS, Bruce 46 
113 DOMNEY, R DUCKWOOD, J  11 

34 SHOVE, Norm 128 74 TURTON, Ray 45 
114 KIDDIE Steve 11  

35 TILLEY Adam 127 75 LEICESTER, Doug 44 
115 TAYLOR, R 11 

36 STUBBERFIELD, Dick 118 7 76 BERRY, Dean 42 	7 116 WRIGHT,K 10  

37 PESCUD, Trevor 117 13 77 LAYCOCK; Jonothan 42 
117 HARTREE, Ray 9  

38 LEICESTER, Les (dec.) 115 78 MIRABELLA, Alan 42 
118 KELLYShaun , 9  

39 LEWIS, Neville 111 79 DUKE, P 40 
119 CROWE, Jason 8  

40 COLLETT, Brian 107 80 JAMIESON, N 38 
120 SAMPSON, A 8 

85 



YEAR FIELD BOUNDARY GOAL YEAR FIELD BOUNDARY GOAL 

1953 F. (Smokey) Wood W. Edgar J. Duckwood 1974 R. Capes J. Devine B. Collett 
T. Reeves E. Crisp G. Tipping B. Haigh 

1954 F. (Smokey) Wood R. Colby J. Clayton 1975 R. Capes D. Wakenshaw B. Haigh 
W. Shorthill H. Clair P. Cunningham J. ivici<ay 

1955 J. Green J. Dolling M. Rose 1976 R. Capes D. Wakenshaw B. Collett 
F. P1mm W. Carter R. Powell D. Aslett J. McKay 

1956 L. Gardner R. Colby M. Rose 1977 R. Capes D. Wakenshaw R. Becker 
W. Shorth ill W. Carter R. Powell D. Aslett J. McKay 

1957 C. Fitzpatrick R. Hall M. Rose 1978 R. Buckey R. Dalby R. Becker 
R. Whitfield W. Carter R. Capes D. Aslett B. Haigh 

1958 L. Gardner R. Hall M. Rose 1979 R. Capes J. Devine B. Haigh 
R. Whitfield W. Carter J. Morris G. McDonald R. Lee 

1959 R. Montgomery R. Hall M. Rose 1980 J. Morris J. Devine R. Becker 
D. Skipworth W. Carter B. Phillips G. Daniel M. Hale 

1960 L. Gardner R. Hall M. Rose 1981 R. Capes J. Devine T. Cant 
D. Skipworth W. Carter R. Powell D. Aslett C. Raynor 

1961 L. Gardner D. DeGruchy M. Rose 1982 B. Phillips G. Woodhouse R. Becker 
B. Bidstrup W. Carter D. Gillies D. Davis L. Leicester 

1962 B. Feld D. DeGruchy M. Rose 1983 M. Ball D. Ross M. Hale 
B. Bidstrup W. Carter D. Rowe G. McDonald L. Leicester 

1963 R. Scott B. Bidstrup M. Rose 1984 D. Johnson G. McDonald R. Dalby 
F. Naylor W. Carter M. Ball C. Shimmon N. Lewis 

1964 R. Montgomery B. Carbon M. Rose 1985 D. Johnson C. Shimmon R. Dalby 
K. Hart W. Carter P. O'Reilly G. McDonald R. Becker 

1965 F. Woods D. Hansen R. Parkhouse 1986 M. Ball C. Shimmon T. Cant 
T. Lewis P. Pustkutchen K. ODriscoll S. Tempest L. Cox 

1966 R. Montgomery K. Hart R. Parkhouse 1987 P. O'Reilly C. Shimmon R. Dalby 
D. DeGruchy P. Pustkutchen G. Vernon P. Nolan P. Smith 

1967 R. Scott A. Hocking R. Parkhouse 1988 P. O'Reilly P. Nolan R. Stubberfield 
P. Snow P. Pustkutchen D. Johnson S. Tempest R. Poole 

1968 R. Scott J. Devine J. Dolling 1989 M. Ball G. Daniel R. Hendrie 
P. Bruce D. Montgomery D. Johnson P. Frusher R. Poole 

1969 R. Montgomery J. Devine J. Dolling 1990 P. O'Reilly P. Frusher R. Hendrie 
P. Bruce L. Bromley G. Vernon P. Nolan R. Dalby 

1970 R. Montgomery D. Clair W. Carter 1991 G. Vernon P. Frusher P. Smith 
C. Feutrill G. Hall T. Garrett G. Bergersen R. Hendrie 

1971 L. Johnston J. Devine R. Hartland 1992 G. Scroop A. Neale P. Smith 
P. Bruce B. Collett T. Garrett T. Franchina R. Hendrie 

1972 J. Fuhrmann J. Devine D. Allan 1993 S. Kronja T. Franchina G. Bishop 
P. Bruce M. Hale G. Scroop D. Gooch J. Hausworth 

1973 ft Capes D. Wakenshaw J. McKay 1994 G. Scroop B. Roberts T. Pescud 
G. Tipping R. Hartland S. Kronja D. Gooch P. Smith 



YEAR FIELD BOUNDARY GOAL 

1995 T. Garrett T. Gooch R. Hendrie 
S. Kronja N. Jessup P. Jeffers 
D. Starcevich 

1996 S. Kronja B. Roberts A. Curtis 
W. French G. Smith C. Martino 
A. Binks 

1997 A. Binks G. Pampacos C. Martino 

T. Garrett B. Brown ft Shawcross 
W. French P. Pooley 

1998 A. Binks B. Brown C. Martino 
W. French J. Giles J. Marrapodi 

S. Gill G. Pampacos 
1999 M. Fussell B. Roberts M. Evans 

W. French B. Brown W. Hendrie 
B. Rosebury P. Frusher 

2000 B. Rosebury M. Reed W. Hendrie 
D. Corcoran A. Gooch D. Shawcross 
D. Margetts M. Hearne 

2001 C. Hendrie A. Gooch G. DeFrancesch 
M. Fussell C. Hartnett M. Evans 
D. Corcoran A. Zanich 

2002 L. Farmer A. Zanich M. Evans 
C. Hendrie B. Brown D. Edwick 
R, Worthington R. Parker 

2003 C. Hendrie B. Brown M. Spear 
D. Corcoran R. Parker J. Marrapodi 
R. Worthington N. Doig 

2004 0, Corcoran N. Doig M. Spear 
L. Farmer A. Zanich A. Peacock 
M. Fussell R. Parker 

2005 L. Farmer G. Smith A. Peacock 
M. Fussell H. Martin J. Jones 
G. Bandy R. Kukura 

2006 G. Bandy D. Kennedy D. Edwick 
G. Parker H. Martin A. Tilley 
T. Keating C. DeBoer 

2007 G. Statham D. Kennedy A. Tilley 
T. Keating D. Rossbach B. Rogers 
G. Bandy R. Kukura 

2008 G. Statham R. Heptinstall B. Rogers 
D. Margetts R. Kukura J. Jones 
S. Parry B. Dalgleish 

2009 S. Parry R. Heptinstall B. Rogers 
C. Hendrie J. Collingridge M. Laycock 
G. Statham B. Dalgleish 

H. Martin 

The West Australian National Football 
League Umpires' Association (Inc.) 

NFLUA 
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Income Statement 2009 2008 

for the year ended 31 December 2009 Note 
$ $ 

REVENUE 
From Operating Activities 

Members subscriptions 7,370 6,380 
2 

Functions 38,217 36,215 
3 

Bar trading 12,873 6433 

Sponsorship 500 500 

Merchandise 3,565 

Raffles 353 53 

Sub-total 62,878 49,581 

Other Income 3,180 244 

Interest 914 1295 

Total Other Income 
4,094 1,539 

Total Revenue 
66,972 51,120 

EXPENDITURE 
From Operating Activities 

Bank charges (228) (193) 

Cost of sales 2,3,4 
(51,939) (44,800) 

Barbecues/Meals (913) (556) 

Honoraria [1,450] (700) 

Liquor licence fees (155) (150) 

Other expenses [1,904] (2,929) 

Postage [233) (370) 

Printing and stationery (272) (167) 

Repairs and maintenance (200) 

Training camp expenses [369) (287) 
Trophies 

[4,037] (5,295) 

Yearbook (2,816) [2,262) 

Total Expenditure (64,316) (57,409) 

Depreciation - 

Operating Surplus 
2,656 [6,789] 

Thincome Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes  

Balance Sheet 
	

2009 	 20t111 

as at 31 December 2009 
	

Note 
$ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash atbank 11,341 

Bank term deposit 22,000 

Total Cash and cash equivalents 33,341 

Receivables 

Trade and other receivables - 

Proviruorr for doubtful debts 

Total Receivables - 

Inventories 
Bar 639 
Merchandise 1,1_0 . 0 

Total Inventories .......... _iZ. 

Other non-financial assets 

Accrued interest income i..9 ........ 

Total Current Assets - 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 
5 

Plant and equipment at cost 	 24,0)9 
5 

Accumulated depreciation 	 IIIL................... .1 

Total Non-Current Assets 	 i[11i[l-1 

Total Assets 	 45493 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other liabilities 

Accrued evoenses 
	

2,6UI) 

Total Liabilities 
	

2,600 

NET ASSETS 
	

3,003 	 (II 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 

Accumulated funds 	 43,Otl3 	 -19114l 

Total Members' Funds 	 43,003 - 
The Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 
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WF low Statement  2009 	 2008 

for the year ended 31 December 2009 	 Note 
$  

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts 

Subscriptions 
19 ,420 17,870 

Functions 
26,167 24,725 

Bar trading 
12,873 

500 

6,433 
500 

Sponsorship 
3,565 3,565 

Merchandise 

Raffles 
353 53 

Interest 
740 1,280 

Other 
3 ,080 85 

Total Receipts 
66,798 50,946 

Payments 

Payments to suppliers 
(63,661) (57,860] 

Payments to executive committee 	honoraria (1,450) 

Net cash used)/provided by operating activities  6 	 1,697 (7 , G  14 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 2009 

The Egnificant policies which have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report are 

Basis of accounting 
The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared for its members in 
accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Interpretations, other 
authoritative announcements and the Association Handbook in a form appropriate for a sporting association. 

It has been prepared on the basis of historical costs and except where stated, does not take into account 
changing money values or fair values of noncurrent assets. 

The accounting policies have been consistently applied, and, except where there is a change in accounting 
policy, are consistent with those of the previous year. 

Statement of compliance 
The financial report complies with Australian Accounting Standards, which include Australian equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRSJ. Compliance with AIFRS ensures that the financial report, 
comprising the financial statements and notes thereto, complies with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS). 

This is the first financial report prepared based on AIFRS and comparatives for the year ended 31 December 
2005 have been restated accordingly. There was no impact on Members' funds and operating result of 
adopting AIFRS from previous Australian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 

(a) 	Revenue recognition 
Revenues are recognised at fair value of the consideration received. 

Membership - Membership revenue is driven through subscription fees. All membership income is recognised 
in the financial year in which it has been received to accurately match membership revenue with events held. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of plant and equipment 

Net increase in cash held 

I 
1,697 

Cash at the beginning of the year 

Cash at the end of the year 

,M~  The Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

i Statement of Changes n Members Funds Accumulated Funds  

as at 31 December 2009 

$_ 
IT 

-, ,,- ........ 

Balance at 1 November 2007 
47,136 

Operating deficit 	 . 

Balance at 1 November 2008 
40,347 

Op rating surplus 	 . 

Balance at 31 December 2009 
43,003 

1 	 The Statement of Changes in Members' Funds should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

Interest - Interest income is recognised as it accrues, taking into account the effective yield on the financial 
asset. 

(b) Receivables 
Subscriptions shall be payable in the case of an Active Member immediately on notification of appointment as 
an Umpire and in all other cases no later than the 31st of May each year. 

Collectability of debtors is reviewed on an ongoing basis. A provision for doubtful debts is raised where doubt 
as to the collection exists and debts which are known to be uncollectible are written off. 

(c) Plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. 

Acquisition - All acquisitions of assets (except caricatures but including the updating on all honour boards, 
photos and framing of posters) are recorded at the cost of acquisition, being the purchase consideration 
determined as at the date of acquisition, plus costs incidental to acquisition. 

Caricatures - They are anticipated to have indeterminate useful life. Their service potential has not, in any 
material sense, been consumed during the reporting period and as such, no amount for depreciation is 
recognised. 

Depreciation Is calculated on a diminishing value basis using the following rates: 
Honour boards, photos and posters 	 10% 
Plant and equipment 	 10% 

(d) Cash assets 
Cash assets are carried at face value of the amounts deposited. 
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2009 
Profit / 

Revenue Cost of sales (Loss) 

$ $ $ 

8,100 7,865 235 

1,550 1,202 348 

5,475 4,625 850 

8,890 8,775 115 
14,120 16,175 (2,055) 

82 204 [122] 

38,217 38,846 [629] 

Panel night 

Harry's night 

Hall of fame 

Presentation night 
Grand final dinner dance 
Other 

Total 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 2009 

ta) 	inventories 
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net  realisable value is determined on the 
basis of each inventory lines estimated selling price. 

(b) 	Payabies 
Trade creditors represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Association prior to the end of the 
financial year and which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecure and are usually paid within 30 dayx of 

recognition. 

(o) 	Taxes 
The Association is exempt from the payment of income tax under the Income Tax Assessment Act. 

Goods and services tax (GST) - Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are recognised inclusive of the 

amount of GST. 

(d) 	Transition Year 
This year has been a transition year as the Association changes from a Financial Year finishing on 31" 
October to 31' December. Therefore these figures cover 14 months from 1" November 2008 - 31" 
December 2009. The association does not trade during November or December and as such, the additional 
months have not had a material impact on the comparative nature of the figures. 

2009 	2008 

$ 	$ 

Revonue 12,373 6,423 
Cost of sales (9,885) [5,527) 
Profit on Bar Trading 2,988906 

Revenue 3,565 - 
Cost of sales 

Profit Merchandise 357 - 

Reconci1atioll LI the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment. 
Plant and Equipment 

Carrying amount at start of year 10,504 10,504 
Additions - - 
Depreciation - - 
Carrying amount at end of year 10,504 10,504 

Liparating surplus 	
2556 	(6,789) 

Non-cash items: 

Depreciation 

Panel night 

Harry's night 

Hall of fame 

Presentation night 

Grand final dinner dance 

Other 

Total 

2008 
Profit / 

Revenue Cost of sales (Loss) 

$ $ $ 

8,749 7,869 880 

1,800 1,429 371 

3,510 3,694 (184) 

9,275 10,436 (1,161) 

12,880 15,845 (2,965) 

36,214 39,273 [3,059) 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Decrease in receivables 174 	305 
(Increase) in inventories [1,233) 	(506) 
(Increase) in other assets - 	(1 5) 
Increase in accrued expenses 100j.cI 
Net Cash (used)/provided by Operating 
Activities 1,697 	[7,614) 
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Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee: 

David Panagopoulos (President) 	 Rhett Hollick (Hon. Treasurer) 

ARK L 

In the opinion of the Members of the Committee of the Western Australian National Football League 
Umpires' Association (inc.): 

a) the financial statements and notes: 
(i] present fairly the financial position of the Association as at 31 December 2009 and its 
performance, as represented by the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date; and 

(ii) comply with Accounting Standards in Australia and 	the Associations' handbook; and 

b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Association will be able to pay its debts as 
and when they become due and payable. 

Dated at Perth this 14th day of February 2010. 
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IN MEMORIUM 

JOHN MCKAY 

27 December 1932 - 6 July 2009 

203 WAFL League games 
WAFL Grand Final 1973, 75, 76 and 77 
WANFLUA Life Member - 1981 
WANFLUA Hall of Fame - 1997 
WANFLUA Team of the Decade 1973-
1982 
WAN FLUA John McKay Life Members' 
Trophy 

A true gentleman and a great Life 
Member of the Association. 

May his legend live on. 




